"'-'—"'\
\‘
.4"

¥

_,./

NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Thursday, March 18. 2010
9:00 a.m. — Advisory Committee Meeting

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888

e
“\\
‘,F.‘




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Thursday, March 18, 2010

9:00 a.m. —Advisory Committee Meeting

AGENDA PACKAGE

C
¢
T
Y

/ﬁ‘)
I
@"/“;3
r
il
= g A
Wi ¥
) ’ a
&
|
|

&
&
e
&




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING

9:00 a.m. — March 18, 2010

WITH
Mr. Robert Deloach, Chair, Appropriative Pool
Mr. Bob Bowcock, Vice-Chair, Non-Agricultural Pool
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

I. CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public

requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES -
1. Minutes of the Annual Advisory Committee Meeting held February 18, 2010 (Page 1)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of January 2010 (Page 7)

Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of January 2010 (Page 11)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2009 through January 31, 2010 (Page 13)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period January 1, 2010 through January 31,
2010 (Page 15)

5. Budget vs. Actual July 2009 through January 2010 (Page 17)

hON=

C. INTERVENTION INTO THE AGRICULTURAL POOL
Intervention of Rafael Treto into the Agricultural Pool (Page 19)

Il. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Peace ll SEIR
2. Non-Agricultural Pool Information Requests Status
3. Database and Record Management

B. ENGINEERING REPORT
1. 2010 Basin Plan Amendment
2. Recharge Master Plan Update

C. CEOI/STAFF REPORT
1. Legislative Update
2. Recharge Update



Agenda Advisory Committee Meeting February 18, 2010

3. ALCOA Monitoring Wells
4, Turner Basins/Guasti Park Task Force

D. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

1. Recycled Water Update - Oral
2. MWD Water Rates and Budget Update - Oral
3. State Water Project Allocation Update - Oral
4. IEUA Monthly Water Newsletter (Page 25)
5. Monthly Water Use Report — (Page 317)
6. State and Federal Legislative Reports (Page 43)
7. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report (Page 83)
8. Peace Il PEIR Schedule (Page 85)
. INFORMATION

1.  Newspaper Articles (Page 87)
Iv. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
V. OTHER BUSINESS
VI CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to the Advisory Committee Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held during

the Watermaster Pool meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

VIl. EUTURE MEETINGS

Thursday, March 18, 2010 8:00a.m. |EUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, March 18, 2010 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, March 18, 2010 2:00 p.m.  MZ1 Technical Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, March 25, 2010 . 11:00 am.  Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, March 25, 2010 1:00 p.m.  Recharge Master Plan Workshop @ CBWM
Thursday, April 8, 2010 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA

* Thursday, April 8, 2010 1:00 p.m.  Appropriative Meeting @ CBWM

* Thursday, April 8, 2010 2:30 p.m.  Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, April 15, 2010 8:00 a.m. IEUA DYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, April 15, 2010 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Wednesday April 21, 2010 9:00 am. RMP Half Day Workshop @ Rancho Central Park
Thursday, April 22, 2010 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM

* Notes a different day than the regularly scheduled 1% Thursday of every month meeting and will return
to the normal schedule on May 6, 2010

Meeting Adjourn



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Advisory Committee Meeting held on

February 18, 2010




Draft Minutes
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
February 18, 2010

The Advisory Committee meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga CA, on February 18, 2010 at 9:00 a.m.

ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Appropriative Pool

Raobert DelLoach, Chair Cucamonga Valley Water District
Ken Jeske City of Ontario

Mark Kinsey Monte Vista Water District

Dave Crosley City of Chino

Bill Kruger City of Chino Hills

Charles Moorrees San Antonio Water Company
Josh Swift Fontana Union Water Company
Robert Young Fontana Water Company

Ben Lewis Golden State Water Company
Agricultural Pool

Jeff Pierson Ag Pool - Crops

Jennifer Novak State of California Department of Justice
Pete Hall State of California, CIM
Non-Agricuftural Pool

Bob Bowcock Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division)
Watermaster Staff Present

Ken Manning CEO

Sheri Rojo CFO/Asst. General Manager
Ben Pak Senior Project Engineer

Danielle Maurizio Senior Engineer

Sherri Lynne Molino Recording Secretary

Watermaster Consultants Present

Michael Fife Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck
Others Present

Ron Craig City of Chino Hills

Steve Nix City of Chino Hills

John Mura City of Chino Hills

Steven Lee Reid & Hellyer

Martha Davis Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Rich Atwater Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Terry Catlin Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Eunice Ulloa Chino Basin Water Conservation District

Chair DelLoach called the Advisory Committee meeting to order at 9:03 a.m.

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REQORDER
No additions or reorders were made to the agenda.




Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting February 18, 2010

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A

MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Annual Advisory Committee Meeting held January 21, 2010

FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of December 2009

2. Watermaster Visa Check Detail for the month of December 2009

3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009
4,

Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period December 1, 2009 through December
31, 2009

5. Budget vs. Actual July through December 2009

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER ANNUAL AUDIT
Chino Basin Watermaster Annual Audit Performed by Mayer Hoffman McCann P.C.

Chair Del.oach noted there are parties who wish to pull the minutes and the financial reports
and since no party wishes to pull item C, Chair DeLoach called for a motion.

Motion by Bowcock, second by Jeske, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve Consent Calendar item C, as presented

Mr. Kinsey inquired about a portion of the minutes regarding the auction process. After
discussion it was decided to make the recommended change to the minutes. Mr. Bowcock
stated he was not in attendance at the January 21, 2010, meeting and noted Kevin Sage, his
alternate, was at that meeting. Mr. Bowcock stated he has reviewed the minutes of January 21,
2010, and noted Kevin Sage informed him the minutes were incomplete and inaccurate and he
will be voting no on the minutes. Mr. Bowcock stated at the joint meeting of the Appropriative
and Non-Agricultural Pool the Non-Ag Pool pulled item IB 1 through 5 for reasons previously
stated and will be voting no on the financial reports.

Motion by Kinsey, second by Crosley, and by unanimous vote — Non-Ag Pool voted no
Moved to approve Consent Calendar item A as amended and item B, as presented

BUSINESS ITEM

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER DRAFT POLICY MANUAL

Mr. Manning stated presentations have been made at the Pool meetings and each Pool has
voted to approve the format only for the Watermaster Policy Manual and to allow more time for
the members to review and comment on the Palicy Manual. Mr. Manning gave background on
the development of the Policy Manual. Mr. Manning stated the manual is an attempt to
consolidate as many items that are contained within the Judgment, Peace Agreement, Peace Il
Rules & Regulations, and adopted policies. This consolidated document will allow Watermaster
to operate more efficiently. Mr. Jeske noted he attended the Agricultural Pool last week and
that the Pool had some very good comments regarding the Policy Manual. They will be getting
together to review the Policy Manual collectively and will be submitting comments at a later
date. It was agreed the format is acceptable and this item needs to be placed on future
agendas for discussion and/or review. A discussion regarding this matter ensued and it was

noted any changes presented to Watermaster staff should go to Ken Manning from each of the
Pool chairs.

Motion by Jeske, second by Pierson, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve the format only, as presented

P2



Minutes Advisory Commitiee Meeting February 18, 2010

REPORTS/UPDATES
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Santa Ana Critical Habitat Comment Letter

Counsel Fife stated the Chino Basin Watermaster Santa Ana Critical Habitat comment letter
that was submitted on February 8, 2010 is available on the back table. An extension of time
to submit the comment letter was requested. However, the request was denied. Counsel
Fife stated Watermaster has requested a public hearing be held on the critical habitat
designation. The comment letter reflected off several other letters written by Western
Municipal Water District, Riverside, SAWPA, and Inland Empire Utilities Agency; meaning
Watermaster's comments are all consistent with theirs.

2. Chino Airport
Counsel Fife stated staff and counsel are continuing negotiations with the County and this
will be an item for closed session at the Watermaster Board meeting next week.

B. FINANCIAL REPORT

1. Budget Update
Ms. Rojo stated Watermaster is currently starting the budget process

2. ECAC Update
Ms. Rojo stated the most current Estimated Cost at Completion Report (ECAC Report)

which is a quarterly updated budget report is on the back table for review. Ms. Rojo noted
this is an excellent report to track where projects are at on their progress financially and
developmentally.

C. ENGINEERING REPORT
1. Recharge Master Plan Progress Report
Mr. Manning stated the reports regarding the Recharge Master Plan were given at the Pool
meetings and since there was nothing new to report on Mr. Wildermuth was asked to forgo
the meeting today. " Mr. Manning noted there will be a workshop in March following the
Watermaster Board meeting regarding the Recharge Master Plan.

D. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1. Legislative Update
Mr. Manning stated there is not a lot to report on legislatively. However, there are always
discussions taking place regarding the budget.

2. Recharge Update
No comment was made regarding this item.

3. GAMA Report Summary
Mr. Manning stated this item was discussed about a year ago when the USGS was doing
some work in the upper Santa Ana Watershed and the report from that work is now
available online. After reading the lengthy report, Mr. Manning wrote a summary and noted
that summary is available on the back table.

4. Dr. David Sunding
Mr. Manning stated at this point in time there is no new information to report on regarding

this item and Dr. Sunding has not been authorized to do any work; any decisions regarding
his work will go through the Watermaster process. A discussion regarding a possible scope
of work ensued.

- P3



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting February 18, 2010

V.

V.

VI,

VIl

E. INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
1. Recycled Water Update
Mr. Atwater noted there are a variety of handouts available on the back table that were not
in the meeting packet for review. Mr. Atwater gave an update on the recycled water
program's construction schedule and activities.

2. MWD Water Rates and Budget Update
Mr. Atwater stated on April 15, 2010, at the Metropolitan Water District Board meeting the
rate increase will be made and whether or not the drought allocation will be implemented.

3. Rialto Pipeline Shutdown Update

No comment was made regarding this item.

4. 1EUA Monthly Water Newsletter
No comment was made regarding this item.

5. Monthly Water Use Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

6. State and Federal Legislative Reports

No comment was made regarding this item.

7. Community Outreach/Public Relations Report
No comment was made regarding this item.

8. Peace Il PEIR Schedule
No comment was made regarding this item.

F. OTHER METROPOLITAN MEMBER AGENCY REPORTS
No comment was made regarding this item.

INFORMATION

1.  Newspaper Articles
No comment was made regarding this item.

POOL MEMBER COMMENTS

Mr. Bowcock stated for the record the Non-Agricultural Pool has requested numerous sets of
documents from the Watermaster and there still approximately four or five documents still
outstanding. The most important of those documents is the request to identify the time and location
of the transfer of water. Chair DeLoach inquired if it was the paper transfer that was done internally
with Watermaster from the Non-Agricultural Pool to the Appropriative Pool. Mr. Bowcock stated the
Non-Agricultural Pool does not know where it went and it is important to have that location for it to be
placed in their pleading.

OTHER BUSINESS

No comment was made regarding this item.

FUTURE MEETINGS
Thursday, February 18, 2010 8:00 am. IEUADYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, February 18, 2010 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, February 25, 2010 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, March 4, 2010 1:00 p.m.  Appropriative Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, March 4, 2010 2:30 p.m.  Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, March 11, 2010 9:00 a.m.  Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA
Thursday, March 18, 2010 8:00 am. IEUADYY Meeting @ CBWM

Thursday, March 18, 2010 9:00 a.m.  Advisory Committee Meeting @ CBWM

P4



Minutes Advisory Committee Meeting February 18, 2010

Thursday, March 25, 2010 11:00 a.m.  Watermaster Board Meeting @ CBWM
Thursday, March 25, 2010 1:00 p.m. Recharge Master Plan Workshop @ CBWM

The Advisory Committee meeting was dismissed by Chair Del.oach at 9:24 a.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:

P5



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

" PB



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of January
2010

2. Watermaster Check Detail for the month of
January 2010

3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2009
through January 31, 2010

4. Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the
Period January 1, 2010 through January 31, 2010

5. Budget vs. Actual July 2009 through January 2010




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 509.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

T ot
? Basin M

KENNETH R. MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 18, 2010
TO: Advisory Committee Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of January 2010.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for January 2010 be received and
filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2009-2010 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of January 2010 were $2,494,704.61. The most significant
expenditures during the month were City of Ontario in the amount of $691,085.73, Aqua Capital Management
LP in the amount of $459,138.34, and Reliant Energy, Etiwanda in the amount of $304,980.88.

Actions:

3-04-10 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously

3-04-10 Non-Agricultural Pool — Did not approve

3-11-10 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously with the caveat they are without any prejudice should the
ongoing dispute between the Appropriative Pool and Non-Ag Pool determine that the payments made to the
Non-Ag pool members for the sale of their water to watermaster was done improperly

3-18-10 Advisory Committee

3-25-10 Watermaster Board

- P7



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

- P8



TyPe

Jan 10

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
General Journal
General Journal
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Date

1/5/2010
1/5/2010
1/7/2010
1/7/2010
1/7/2010
17712010
1/7/2010
1/7/2010
1/7/2010
1/7/2010
1/7/2010
1/7/2010
1/7/12010
1/7/2010
11712010
11772010
1/7/2010
1/7/2010
1/7/2010
1172010
1/7/2010
1/7/2010
1/7/2010
1/7/12010
1/7/12010
1/7/2010
1/7/12010
117/2010
17712010
1172010
177712010
1/7/2010
1/7/2010
1/7/2010
1/7/2010
1/7/2010
1/7/12010
11712010
1/7/2010
1/7/2010
117/2010
1/7/12010
1/7/2010
1/7/2010
1/7/2010
1/7/2010
1/7/2010
1/7/2010
1/9/2010
1/9/2010
1/14/2010
1/14/2010
1/14/2010
1/14/2010
1/14/2010
1/14/2010
1/14/2010
1/14/2010
1/14/2010
1/14/2010
1/14/2010
1/114/2010
1/20/2010
1/20/2010
1/20/2010
1/20/2010
1/20/2010
1/20/2010

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

Num

13809
13810
13811
13812
13813
13814
13815
13816
13817
13818
13819
13820
13821
13822
13823
13824
13825
13826
13827
13828
13829
13830
13831
13832
13833
13834
13835
13836
13837
13838
13839

. 13840

13841
13842
13843
13844
13845
13846
13847
13848
13849
13850
13851
13852
13853
13854
13855
13856
10/01/03
10/01/03
13857
13858
13859
13860
13861
13862
13863
13864
13865
13866
13867
13868
13869
13870
13871
13872
13873
13874

January 2010

Name

JAMES JOHNSTON

W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILI...
APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLQGIES
AQUA CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LP
ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER
ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENT ACCO...
BOWCOCK, ROBERT

CALPERS

CAMACHO, MICHAEL

CINDY NAVAROLI

CITISTREET

CITY OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA

CLARK PLUMBING SPECIALTIES, INC.

DE BOOM, NATHAN

DELUXE BUSINESS FORMS & SUPPLIES
DURRINGTON, GLEN

FEENSTRA, BOB

HETTINGA, PETER

HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

HUITSING, JOHN

KONICA MINOLTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
KOOPMAN, GENE

KUHN, BOB

LOS ANGELES TIMES

MET LIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER
MIJAC ALARM

MWH LABORATORIES

OLEGARIO ROCHA

PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, I...
PAYCHEX

PIERSON, JEFFREY

PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC.
PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES
STANDARD INSURANCE CO.

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE

STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FU...
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL ...
VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY

VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB

VERIZON

VILLEGAS, VICTORIA E.

VISION SERVICE FLAN

W.C. DISCOUNT MOBILE AUTO DETAILI...
WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC.
WHITEHEAD, MICHAEL

WILLIS, KENNETH

YUKCN DISPOSAL SERVICE

CALPERS

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

AMERON

AQUA CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LP

AUTO CLUB SPEEDWAY

Csi

MOBILE COMMUNITY MGMT

ONTARIO, CITY OF*

PRAXAIR

RELIANT ENERGY, ETIWANDA,

SAN BERNARDING COUNTY - DEPT. AIR...
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMP...
AGWA

DIRECTV

ACWA SERVICES CORPORATION

BANC OF AMERICA LEASING

BANK OF AMERICA

GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC.
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

MCi

Amount

-810.00
-100.00
-2,386.25
-6,826.14
-44.33
-175.00
-375.00
-4,094.99
-250.00
-712.50
-2,068.34
-21.00
-101.12
-250.00
-76.95
-250.00
-500.00
-125.00
-245.67
-375.00
-447.82
-250.00
-125.00
-48.00
-50.00
-141.00
-10,157.00
-220.00
-2,175.00
-323.58
-1,125.00
-103.60
-153.08
-553.01
-827.53
-8912.10
0.00
-125.00
-125.00
-427.56
-160.00
-64.98
-75.00
-28.06
-125.00
-250.00
-142.88
-226.80
-8,513.31
-25,670.30
-99,380.21
-459,138.34
-71,475.9%
-160,271.11
-133,343.29
-691,085.73
-226,243.71
-304,580.88
-9,327.72
-10,775.13
-1,000.00
-79.59
-230.75
-3,215.74
-1,656.64
-865.00
-161,886.25
-1,237.85

" PS



Type

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmi -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
General Journal
General Journal
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Jan 10

Date

1/20/2010
1/20/2010
1/20/2010
1/20/2010
1/20/2010
1/20/2010
1/20/2010
1/20/2010
1/20/2010
1/20/2010
1/20/2010
1/20/2010
1/20/2010
1/23/2010
1/23/2010
112712010
112712010
1/27/2010
1/27/2010
1/27/2010
1/27/2010
1/27/2010
1/27/2010
1/27/2010
1/27/2010
112712010
1/27/2010
112712010
1127/2010
1/27/2010

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursement Detail Report

Num

13875
13876
13877
13878
13879
13880
13881
13882
13883
13884
13885
13886
13887
10/01/05
10/01/05
13888
13889
13890
13891
13892
13893
13894
13895
13896
13897
13898
13899
13900
13901
13902

January 2010

Name
MWH LABORATORIES

NEVADA WATER RESOURCES ASSOCIA...

PETTY CASH

PITNEY BCWES CREDIT CORPORATION
REID & HELLYER

RUTH CAZDEN

SAFEGUARD DENTAL & VISION

SOURCE 1 PRINTING, PACKAGING & ME...

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
TELECOM SERVICES

THE STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY
UNION 76

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

PAYROLL

PAYROLL

CALPERS

CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
CUCAMONGA VALLEY IAAP

FIRST AMERICAN REAL ESTATE SOLUTL...

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYS...

SPAM SOAP, INC
STANDARD INSURANCE CO.
STAULA, MARY L

VERIZON WIRELESS
SOLINST CANADA LTD,
CITISTREET

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYS...
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYS...

Amount

-156.00
-80.00
-380.84
-10.28
-9,254.20
-750.00
-7.68
-4,397.78
-97.07
-192.50
-156.56
-47.18
-120.44
-7,606.54
-26,601.80
-4,094.99
-5,792.00
-50.00
-125.00
-662.74
-103.60
7,119.48
-201.60
-553.01
-136.61
-529.48
-416.00
-1,838.34
-6,576.14
-7,119.48

-2,494,704.61

P10



11:12 AM
0211810

Type

Bill Pmt -Ch...

Bill

TOTAL

Num

13871

1024...

Date

1/20/2010

12/31/2009

CHINGC BASIN WATERMASTER
Check Detail
January 2010

Name

BANK OF AMER...

1012 -

6054
6191
6112

Account

Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

- Computer Software
- Conferences
- Subscriptions/Publications

7103.6 - Grdwir Qual - Supplies

6312
6212
6174

* Meeting Expenses
- Meeting Expense
* Transportation

6909.1 - OBMP Meetings
6141.3 * Admin Meetings

6191

- Conferences

Paid Amount

-127.00
-111.30
-216.41
-26.08
-244 .69
-244.69
-30.00
-28.89
-342.58
-285.00
-1,656.64

Page 1

P11



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P12



Jabeueyy |esBuag) JuejsISSYy Ja2UJO {BIPUBULL JeIyD 'ofoy paus Ag pasedaly

LPRaySinE iaquazag b oshzi ecar (]

‘Juawaalby aoead ay) u) 0} passbe se Jajsuel) asuejeq pun.

%000°001 %beoe 9%605'92 %498'69
yoz'ese'tzh 066'€6E'Y ¥oL'Zr1'2E 0sk'eLL've
90Z'GEV'AL _O0Z'GEK'AL 866 1GZ'gc) L66°490'R ZG1'E0E PyL'ZiY $00'0/£'6
996'666'0L S66 152’85t L5v'agl'y 116'052 61L'0LF L96°2V6'S
- ovE'epy'L € - 0b5'106'E GLL'L01 GZY'l L60'EEY'E ovZ'ery'L
0 0pvS'I0B'E < = 0pS'LOB'E = - -
0 (op2’810°1) (arL'610°1)
0 {gen'991'z) (zea'ogL'z)
0 -
P a
0 rOS'EL pOS'el
0 POR'EL0'L POB'ELO'L
= 00L'LYG'E £ GLl'208 GEr'l L60'EEP'E
682'089'L  GOL'IEG'E » = # £89'81L - Zer'LoL'E
- (Z1g'c18) 2H9'ci6
& er0'Les Zv0'LoS
2 185'v01 ¥Z0'66L 1ze'a10's GZ6'G88'T
e brL's 182°1L 128'181 268'892
(£96'Z5¥'E) (168'892)
681'089'L  SOL'LEG'E 3 BSE'Y L0B'6L 9.G'p1 196'25¢'E 16B'6LE
ooo'ck = -
1> - =
EET'IEL} 2v0'295 2v0'Leg
29c'60L'y  LPEIPL'E LvT'ipl'e
028'L85't  BLO'PPL 8L0'FHL
098'622 Lb2'e6 85E'y LOE'6L 948'F}
106°19 E26°IE £26'LE
8EZ'08S VL6 LVE . PLB'LVE
682'080'L  S0B'2ip'2 £ 4 = 858'6Z2 GZy'L BLG'PEL'L - 000°LLY
0 8L LEL 881 000" H4E
o .
oli'BrL - s : =
ovs‘16¢ Lv6'0zZ £ zva GEV'} L19'8)
6EQ'OVE'LS  0L9'OVE'L gl0'szz = v59'GLE'L
0402-6002 SIvLOL SaNn4 SanNn4d LNIWHSINIIdIY 100d 100d 100d LININIOVNYIN NOILYHLSININGY
139ang ANYH9 NOILYONG3  2228% HILVMANNOHD  "JIHOV-NON “IVHNLINDIHOY JAILYINJOYddY NISva HALSYNHILVM

SNOILYH34O HILVMONNOYD S1I33rodd WID3dS ANV NOILYHLSININGY 100d  WNWILKO

0102 'LE AMYNNYT HONOXH.L BOGZ 'L ATNM OI¥3d
JHL H0O4d
Y LIdVO ONDIHOM NI STONVYHO ANV SASNIAX3 "INNIATY 40 3INAIHIS ONINIBNOD
HALSYWHTLYM NISYE ONIHD

sabejuaated uopanpoid 60/80
uojjanpold 3|qessassy 60/80

pouad 0 pu3 ‘ended Bupjiop
6002 ‘1 AInr ‘1ende Busiops

sansasay (Wol4)o) siejsuel] jaN

8woau| Jaylg 18N
JuswWysIUB|day JalEmpuNo.S)
S3SEUDINd JBIeA, JaYIO
luawsalpy aouejeg
S8SEUDING JBIEM
anuanay 1sassjuj
S|UBLUSSAssY Jelepy juswysiualdey
(asuadx3}awoou) oy

aLWOIU| SAHBNSIUIWPY BN
sasusdx] |ejo),
.J3Jsuel ] asuadx3 (einjnauby
|ood ddy 0) @oiuas 1gaq 21eao)y
s|00d 0 sasuadx3 JINE0 13N 31B30|Y
5|00 0] Sasuadx3 uiwpy N 3jea0|y
sasuadxy JWED/RMIENSIUILPY 13N
sasuadx] dNAO/AMIENSIUIWPY (2101
51500 198lo1d Aouaby [eninpy
asf) spund uoleonp3y
aonasg 19ag
51507 12losd dWE0
uonensinwpy Wby uiseg wnwydo
UOJLEJ|SIUILIPY |00d
2911IWWoY AIOSIAPY-PIEQY JAISEULIBIBAA
UOI|EJSIUILPY JAISEULIBIEA
saunypuadx3 128lo1d g SAlBISILPY

S8NUAAaY Je1oL

3LUDIU| STO3UB|PISIN

awoou| Jueln

anuanay 198lold Aouaby |enjinpy
anuaAsy |sasaju|
SIUBLUSSOSSY BABNSIUILPY

P13



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P14



6gz'Lle'e $

(619'95+'2)
(££5'52)
(F28°'L1L)
606'9F
0l¥'859'c
- g

68Z'LiZ'E §

982'L15'GL
SL0'62L'8) $

661 'v6E'LL
9Le'peE’L

00S $

682'L1Z°E ¢ 000°005'T g = $ 682'LLL $ - $
G/0'62.'8L $ B61'¥6E'LL g - $ 9ie'vee’t $ 005 $
(50.'v6¢'2) @ (zec'29) {e1e'9zr'2) -
- 000'005°'2 Z6£'89 (zeE'895'2) =
¥66'G0.'G = - ¥66'50L'S -
98/'/15'GL $ 661'v68'FL g - $ /80'€Z9 $ 009 $
s|ejo) Spun4 JuallIsaALl| loJhed puewag ysen
Aouaby |eooq JunNo2aYy Bupjaays ,ja0n fpag

asueleg olez

(3svau030) ISYIYONI aoINad

santasay (woly)/o) Jaysuely

Salji|IgelT juaung 1ayi0 9 saxe ||oihed '[|0iAed paniooy
a|qefed sjunoJoy

sjassy Juaung Jaylo ¥ sisodaq 'sasuadxs piedsig
a|geAlsday SjUaWSSassy

3|gEAI995Y SIUND2DY

(3svayon3q) 3SvaHONI aolyad

6002/Le/Cl ONVH NO ANV SMNVE NI HSVO VL0l
OL0c/LESL ONVH NO aNV SMNVYE NI HSVD TIV.LOL

OJUSLWIEIDES - puUn4 Juawysanu| Aouaby |e207]

= |[o1fed - 1UN022Y 80uUEjEg 0J87

spsodeag puewag-6uosyy [eluswuIanag)
BOUSWY JO yueg
usen Aljad - puey uo ysen
'831KOLISOd3a

9.E'PEE'L §

0L0Z ‘LE AMVNNYE HONOYHL L AHVYNNYF

(3sv3y03a) HO ISVINON| aOIMad
0L0Z/LE/1 }0 Se sadueleg

SHO8UD/SIEMBIPYIAA

slajsuel |

spsodag

6002/LE/Z1 JO Se ssoueleqg
-SNOILOVSNYYL IVIONVNI4 40 AYVIIINS

saljl|iqei] w esealou{asealnaq])

‘sjassy Ul (asesloul)/asealnaq
-0l 3NAd NOILISOd HSYD NI 39ONVHD

Q0Id3d JH1 Y04 SHIVA4V TVIONYNI- 4O LHOd3M SHIHNSYIYL

HILSYINYILYM NISVE ONIHOD

P15



H3aygsixaeq poday sianseas iz 60\0L-60\SIUALISIEIS |BIOUELIS\D)

19]SEULIBIEAA UISE] OUIYD)
labeuep [e1BUBY JUBISISSY B 192140 [BIDUBUL JaiyD)
vdO ‘oloy ‘W uaysg

' \..EN./: @W

‘papiwans Aynjjoadsay

“Aaljod
juSUSaAU] S JBISEULIBIEAA UISBE OUIYD Ul Palels BlS)D 8y} Ullm SOUBPIODDE Uj PBjNdaxa Uasq SABY SUO|joesUEl) juauwnsaaul ||y

"Syjuow xis xau ay) Bulnp sainjipusdxa josfoid pue amjensiUWPY pauuE|d PUE USBSAID) (|8 JB8L O] JUSIJIINS Sl puey uo spun-

66L'v6E"LL $ SLNIINLSIANI IVLOL

B6L'PBE'LL % pung juswysanu| Aouaby |00

ajeq ajey sheq junowy uonmIsu[ [eloueuly
Aunyep 1saaaju| Jo Jaqunp ledjoulg

0L0Z ‘L€ Aienuep
SNLVLS LNIWLSIANI

‘6002 '€ J3quedaq papus JSLEND 8y Je ajel plalA aajoaya auy} sem 9,9'0 'siel ajqeueA Alep B S| 47"y Joj ajel sBujuies ayl .

= 000°005' $ SNOILOVSNVML INIWLSIANI TVLOL
000'005'Z g ERAA Isodag gLog/02/1
pISIA (.)2ey Aunme pawaspay Aoy Aojsodaq uopoesues | aleq
Auniepy TN 0} sheqg ELNLENE]
SNOILOVSNYHL LNINLSIANI

010Z ‘L€ AYVNNYT HONOYHL L ANYNNYT
dOId3d 3HL HO4 SHIVAdV TVIONVYNIL 40 1HOd3Y S.HIHNSYIYL
Y3 LSYIWHILVYM NISVE ONIHD

P16



10:49 AM
02/18/10
Accrual Basis

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2009 through January 2010

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4010 -
4110 -
4120 -
4700 -
4900 -

Local Agency Subsidies
Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool
Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool
Non Operating Revenues

Miscellaneous income

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

6010 -
6020 -
6030 -
6040 -
6050 -
6060 -
6080 -
6110 -
6140 -
6150 -
6170 -
6190 -
6200 -
6300 -

8300

8471

6900 -
6950 -

9501

7101

Salary Costs

Office Building Expense
Office Supplies & Equip.
Postage & Printing Costs
Information Services
Contract Services
Insurance

Dues and Subscriptions
WM Admin Expenses
Field Supplies

Travel & Transportation
Conferences & Seminars
Advisory Comm - WM Board

Watermaster Board Expenses

* Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin
8400 -

8467 -
8470 -

Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin
Ag Legal & Technical Services
Ag Meeting Attend -Special

+ Ag Pool Expense
8500 -
6500 -
9500 -

Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin
Education Funds Use Expens
Allocated G&A Expenditures

Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
Mutual Agency Projects

- G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP

* Production Monitoring
7102 -
7103 -

In-line Meter Installation

Grdwir Quality Monitoring

Jul'09 -Jan 10 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
111,000 148,410 -37,410 75%
7,115,654 7,185,411 -68,757 99%
225,016 155,427 69,589 145%
20,947 181,540 -170,593 11%
188
7,472,805 7,680,788 -207,983 97%
7,472,805 7,680,788 -207 983 7%
270,708 487,838 -217,130 55%
56,632 102,500 -45,868 55%
18,816 43,500 -24,684 43%
41,994 84,300 -42,306 50%
74,407 148,500 -74,083 50%
79,036 98,000 -18,964 81%
15,934 16,730 -786 95%
17,455 17,000 455 103%
1,728 3,000 -1,272 58%
271 2,800 -2,529 10%
15,933 37,800 -21,867 42%
13,014 26,500 -13,486 49%
11,097 18,078 -6,981 61%
20,826 43,823 -22,997 48%
14,577 23,069 -8,492 63%
16,780 25,114 -8,334 67%
55,777 98,000 -42,223 57%
6,750 12,000 -5,250 56%
0 65,000 -65,000 0%
4,358 6,677 -2,319 65%
0 375 -375 0%
-257,954 -488,230 230,276 53%
478,139 872,374 -394,235 55%
663,967 1,389,371 -735,404 A7%
0 10,000 -10,000 0%
80,711 148,448 -67,737 54%
744,678 1,557,819 -B13,141 48%
57,010 107,047 -50,037 53%
20,440 56,179 -35,739 36%
113,015 214,362 -101,347 53%
Page 1 of 2

P17



10:49 AM
02/18/10
Accrual Basis

7104 - Gdwtr Level Monitoring

7105 - Sur Wir Qual Monitoring

7107 - Ground Level Monitoring

7108 - Hydraulic Control Monitoring
7109 - Recharge & Well Menitoring Prog
7200 - PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm

7300 - PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte
7400 - PE4- Mgmt Plan

7500 - PE6&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt
7600 - PEB&9-StorageMgmt/Conj Use
7690 - Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt
7700 - Inactive Well Protection Prgm
9502 - G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4225 - Interest Income
4210 - Approp Pool-Replenishment
4220 - Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment
4600 - Groundwater Sales

Total Other Income

Other Expense
5010 - Groundwater Replenishment
5100 - Other Water Purchases
9999 - To/(From) Reserves

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2008 through January 2010

Jul'08 - Jan 10 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
181,701 366,956 -185,255 50%
3,328 43,912 -40,584 8%
85,367 550,059 -464,692 16%
200,227 567,022 -366,795 35%
2,413 9,152 -6,739 26%
1,096,286 1,478,560 -382,274 74%
32,340 96,003 -63,663 34%
65,844 91,985 -26,141 72%
76,819 163,727 -86,908 47%
25,214 29,550 -336 99%
567,041 1,131,233 -564,192 50%
o] 5,066 -5,066 0%
177,243 339,782 -162,539 52%
2,708,288 5,250,595 -2,542 307 52%
3,931,105 7,680,788 -3,749,683 51%
3,541,700 3,541,700 100%
13,504
4,887,364
9,478
2,176,962
7,087,308
475,884
2,709,884
7,443,240
10,629,008
-3,541,700
0 0 0%
Page 2 of 2

‘P18



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

C. INTERVENTION INTO THE
AGRICULTURAL POOL




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 9089.484,3890 www.cbwm.org

KENNETH R, MANNING
Chief Executive Officer

STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 18, 2010

TO: Advisory Committee Members
SUBJECT: Intervention into Agricultural Pool
SUMMARY

Recommendation - Staff recommends approval of the Intervention of Rafael Treto into the
Agricultural Pool.

BACKGROUND
According to Paragraph 60 of the Judgment:

“[Any] person newly proposing to produce water from the Chino Basin may become a party to this
Judgment upon filing a petition in intervention. Said intervention must be confirmed by order of this Court.
Such intervener shall thereafter be a party bound by this judgment and entitled to the rights and privileges
accorded under the Physical Solution herein, through the pool to which the Court shall assign such
intervener.”

According to Watermaster's Rules and Regulations section 2.27:

“Watermaster will receive and make recommendations regarding petitions for intervention and
accumulate them for filing with the Court from time to time (Judgment paragraph. 60 and Order re
Intervention Procedures, July 14, 1978.)"

Watermaster received a petition to Intervene into the Judgment from Rafael Treto dated December 10,
2009. Treto recently drilled a well on his property at 13160 Bon View Avenue in Ontario. The City does
not have a potable water line in this area. The five-acre farm at this address has five cows, 12 horses,
approximately two acres of grass, and a small house. The estimated annual water production is
approximately ten acre-feet, and as such, the well will be metered.

Staff recommends approval of the intervention into the Agricultural Pool.

P19



Intervention of Rafael Treto into the Agricultural Pool

Actions:

3-04-10 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously
3-04-10 Non-Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously
3-11-10 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously
3-18-10 Advisory Committee

3-25-10 Watermaster Board

March 18, 2010

‘P20



Date: | 7 /?0 /ZOO"]

Chino Basin Watermaster !
9641 San Bernardino Road . . i
Ranche Cucamonga, CA 91730 SR S CATE R ALY R I
Attn: Kenneth R. Manning, CEO i |

Subject: Intervention into Chino Basin Watermaster

Dear Mr. Manning:

I, or the company | represent (see below), request intervention into the Chino Basin Waiermaster

Judgment. l/we request that the Walermaster attorneys process the Intervention paperwork through the
Court.

Number of wells ﬂ? &

Permission is granted to obtain drilling logs from DeChenne Water Well Drilling Co.

Location(s) of wells (including addresses, parcel numbers, and landmarks): /.3/4&7  /4S30m 7 ewd e,
O teno  CA, 976/

Type of usage (Irrigation, Dairy, Domestic, eic.)

s >«

Property Owner (Well Owner) Information:

Name; /?ab/‘aw/ ﬁ .
Address: S4E3 )/ Vi o5, )73? P Gz
Phone: /?679’9 S93- 92 ¥4 Email: 7"/\‘?4"0(_5' & _C:é_a-'_?"/o /9.,«/ ne

Property Occupant (Well User) Information (if different from Owner):
Name: _ _SA2r27¢

Address:

Phone: Email:

Representative Handling Intervention:

Name: Title:
Address:
Phone: Email:

Sincerely, _ , -
Signed: ﬂ@/kfﬂ{d ﬁj; Print name Q Ci{\a.(_’_ l ' "'Q-I‘D

P21



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P22



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

REPORTS / UPDATES

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

State and Federal Legislative Reports
Community Outreach/Public Relations Report
Peace II PEIR Schedule

IEUA Monthly Water Newsletter
Monthly Water Use Report - handout

4
5
6
7
8

D.




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ADVISORY COMMITTEE
March 18, 2010
AGENDA
INTERAGENCY WATER MANAGERS’ REPORT
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

Discussion Items:

e Recycled Water Update - oral
e MWD Water Rates and Budget Update — oral

o State Water Project Allocation Update - oral

Written Items:

e 1EUA Monthly Water Newsletter

e Monthly Water Use Report (handout)

o State and Federal Legislative Reports

e Community Outreach/Public Relations Report
e Peace II SEIR Schedule

P23



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P24



() inland Empire Ubiities Agency

A MLNICIPAL WATER DISTIICT

IEUA MONTHLY WATER NEWSLETTER

MARCH 2010 (REPORTING FEBRUARY 2010 DATA)

- DWR Increases State Water Project Allocation fo 15% - State Waiter

tion collldlincrease to 35%+45% if precipitation continues: (Fagan)
» MWD Continues to Pushi Conservation Message; Despite .

MWD's newradio ads remind listeners to continue to be water e

T VR e e

- IEUA Recharges over 3,000 AF for Third Consecutive Mont!
other 200 AF: of recyclediwater and 2,800 AF of storm water in February. (pae:

(Water Supply & Drought Update

The Depariment of Water Resources (DWR) said it now expects to deliver 15% of requested 5 z
supplies to State Water Project contractors this year, up from the 5% announced in De- s css
cember. The allocation could increase to the 35% to 45% range by late spring if average Sty
precipifation continues. DWR Director Mark Cowin said it is not likely that water sup- E—_?
plies will return to normal anytime soon.

Reminding consumers that the region’s water problems are not over despite the recent rains,
the Metropolitan Water District has launched the latest in its series of radio advertise-
ments asking Southern Californians to continue conserving water. Metropolitan is deliv-
ering its water-saving message in 10-second radio traffic sponsorships on more than 75
radio stations in English, Spanish and Mandarin Chinese throughout the Southland through March 12. “Winter storms
may have left many of us with the misperception that Southern California’s reservoirs are being filled this winter. But
that isn’t true,” said Metropolitan General Manager Jeffrey Kightlinger.

MWD,S WSAP Update IEUA Cumulative Imported Water

PerformanceTracker

50,000

For the first seven months of perform-
ance under the MWD Water Supply Fe
Allocation Plan, IEUA’s service o000
area has received delivery of 42,496 35t
AF, which is 6% under the Plan’s 30000
expected delivery of 45,504 AF.
This includes all expected DYY cer-| ™ sowoe
tifications for the second “call” year 15.000
(May 2009—April 2010). Overall,

25000

Acte leet

s
the combined regional deliveries to o
MWD’s service area are approxi- . |
mately 10% less than anticipated July Angust  Seprember Owwher Nmvember  December  Jamarg
\under the Plan. == Actual Defiverion e WEAP Unpectesd Doliveries _/

P25



PAGE 2

[EUA Water Supply Programs

Imported Water Deliveries

TEUA CumulativeTull Service Imported Water Deliveries

For FY 2009/10, through January, & Dry Year Yield
IEUA and its member agencies have
purchased 42,496 AF. Compared to
last year at this point, IEUA and its Bocx
member agencies had purchases
55,703 AF. This includes all ex-
pected DYY certifications for the | somw
second “call” year.

Yty

70400

U000

Dry Year Yield (DYY) Program

Acre-feet
-
[=]

DYY participants have certified 33,047 30,000
AF (100% of their obligation of .
33,000 AF) for the second DYY S
“call” year. All DYY participants w000
are also on track to reduce their im-
ported water purchases by 33,000
AF by the end of April 2010.

o) Aug  Sep Od N D Jam  Feb M Apr May  Jun

EFYablog #FYogiio

Chino Desalter Authority (CDA)

For the month of February, the two desalters produced 2,025 AF of water (of which 1,139 AF was delivered
to IEUA retail agencies). The contracted entitlement is 24,600 AFY (but actual production is 25,000 to

26,000 AFY) and it is scheduled to be expanded to approximately 40,000 AFY by 2012, with the imple-
mentation of CDA Phase IIL

Groundwater Recharge Program

In February 2010, with the rainfalls, approximately 2,800 AF of storm water was captured. In addition, ap-
proximately 200 AF of recycled water was recharged.

IEUA Supplemental & Storm Water Recharge
(FY 2009/10)

Vicloria Basin

BStorm 1 Recycled

P26



PAGE 3

[EUA Water Supply Programs (continued)

Quarterly Recycled Water Demand Management Meeting

The third series of the Recycled Water Demand Management meeting
is scheduled for March 18" from 1:30 pm to 2:30 pm at IEUA Head-
quarters. The primary purpose of the meeting is to provide an open '
forum for discussion on how to comumunicate and schedule recycled s

water use during peak hours (mostly summer time) and what all of us |
collectively can do to efficiently manage water use.

The meeting is intended to be a discussion with the IEUA Member
Agencies and high recycled water users, over 50 AF per year annual =
average recycled water consumption. It is highly encouraged for the £
Member Agencies to invite their respectwe high water users, such as
school districts, park department supervisors and agricultural users, to "?
attend this meeting. For more information, please contact Mir Fattahi =~
at (909) 993-1502 or mfattahi@ieua.org.

3500 e

3,000

Recycled Water Usage:

2,500
fow oo | | Feb2010 Estimates

1,000

—— Recharge: 167 AF
Direct Sales: 333 AF
Total Usage: 500 AF

S00

IEUA Recycled Water Connected Demand

GO, 000 - = -

Fobruary 2010:
50,000 32,210 ALY
Connccted demaned

40,000

30,000

Acre-Feet/Year

20,000

10,000

FY 06-07 FY 07-08 FYo08-0y FY 09-10  FYi1o-1 FY 11-12
B GWR & Dircct Use (Goal) (Goal) (Goal)

/

P27



PAGE 4

Conservation Program News

MWD Conservation Programs—Rebates

The residential SoCalWaterSmart Program is in various stages of marketing and outreach that include vendor
field staff visiting retail sites to supply them with applications and program wupdates and providing out-
reach and training to landscape contractors in order to increase program activity. Overall, only 15% of the
FY 2009-2010 budget has been expended. The commercial (CII) Save-A-Buck Program closed during the
month of January and is no longer accepting new reservation requests. The vendor is currently processing
the last remaining active reservations and all unused funding from expired reservations will be returned to
the budget as a program surplus.

MWD Conservation Programs

MWD staff will be preparing a letter regarding the FY 2010-2011 conservation programs and budget that will
be presented to the Board in April 2010. While the budget recommendation remains at $19.1 for next
year, there are still ongoing discussions with the member agencies regarding outstanding issues with
MWD recommended program modifications that still need to be resolved. The next FY 2010-2011 con-
servation programs budget meeting is tentatively set for Thursday, March 11, 2011 with member agency
conservation staff.

Legislation

February 19, 2010 was the deadline for 2010 California bill introductions. The following is a list of recently
introduced bills:

SBX 7 7 (Steinburg) - 20% X 2020: technical clean-up legislation, no policy changes;

AB 1793 (Saldana) - Proposes to preclude Homeowners As-: —
sociations from prohibiting synthetic turf;

AB 1774 (Saldana) - Recycled water: state agency landscape
irrigation, would require divisions of the State to use recycled
water when it is available, irrigation systems must meet Title
22. Updates the State greywater code that went into effect in
January 2010, to be permanent in building code, must have §8
permit, unless it is connected to a clothes washer and no pipes i
are touched;

SB 918 (Pavley) — Water recycling: would require Depart- |
ment of Public Health to develop and adept uniform water |
recycling criteria for indirect potable reuse, and investigate!
the feasibility of developing uniform water recycling for di-;
rect potable reuse consistent with a specified timeline. :

SB 565 (Pavley) - Delta water diversions- ensures the required permits and water accountability is in place for

diversions taken off the Delta.

P28



PAGE 5

Conservation Program News (continued)

IEUA Regional Long-Term Water Use Efficiency Business Plan

A workgroup meeting was held on February 9, 2010 to review the status of the plan. The consultant presented
her results of TEUA’s existing and potential new regional programs evaluations, rankings, and cost-
effectiveness. She presented the new TEUA specific program tracking module developed the by the Alliance
for Water Efficiency and worked with the group to develop and select specific new programs for future im-
plementation and incorporation into the final plan.

American Reinvestment and Recovery Act Funding for Appliance Rebates

The California State Energy Efficient Appliance Rebate Program will offer a $100 rebate on high efficiency
washing machines with a water factor of 6.0 or less. This rebate is in addition to incentives offered by
MWD, Southem California Edison, and the Gas Company. The rebate program is tentatively scheduled to
open from April 22, 2010 — May 23, 2010 and will either be extended beyond this period or offered again
later in the year if all funding is not expended. Participants will have 30 days from the date of purchase to
submit applications. Marketing is scheduled to begin in March.

DWR Water Use Efficiency Listening Session

The California Department of Water Resources (DWR) has scheduled two Public Listening Sessions regarding
implementation of two specific projects as part of the 2009 Water Conservation Act (Senate Bill X 7 7.
Based on deliverable due dates these first Listening Sessions will focus on the Urban Baseline Technical
Methodologies and a Method for Calculating Urban Water Use Reduction Targets requirements of the Wa-
ter Conservation Act of 2009. Those sessions are as follows:

March 8, 2010 - Sacramenio, CA
March 10, 2010 - Los Angeles, CA
9:00 am—3:00 pm (ientatively)

Additional details on specific conservation and public outreach programs, as well as residential and CIT re-
bates can be viewed on IEUA’s webpage at hitp://www.ieua.org/conservation/conservation. htmi,

G:\Board-Rec'20100 0106  TEUA Monthly Waler Newsletter 3-17-10

P28



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P30



"0T0Z AQ AJV 000°0S 03 Ayoeded palrauuod
a1em pajaAdal asealoul ||Im Jey) Ue|d ssauisng Jeaj-¢ e uiuawajdw st yn3| "puBWISp Jajem pajaAdas Jo 4y 9TZZE PeIdauu0d sey
¥N3| ‘0T0T Adenuer Jo sy “(ad1eydal = 4y /9T ‘S3|es 10341p = 4V £€E) 4V 005 Ajeiewixoidde pjos yn3| ‘Atenigad 40 yiuow ayy Suiing

weidold 13jepn pa|dAiay

"(4¥ 000°T€ 40 uolIed1|qo S,¥N3 40 %00T) 4V L¥0TE PB4 aaey sjuedidiyied AAd VN3
Weadoag [AAG) PIPIA 1894 Alg

‘uejd uonedo|jy Ajddns Jajem s,AMIN 404 ‘Alenigad yanoayl ‘sauanlap paidadxa ay3 Japun %g (113s S| YN 3| ‘0T0T Je3A Jepuajed
Uy paseyaind 4y THp'E JO 230} B YN3I| SAAIE SIyL “dalem | J31L Jo (Jy) 393 8.oe €79 paseysind yn3) ‘Alenigad JO YIUOW Y3 Joy

SelioA|[9Q 191EMW perioduw]

m ;moﬁ_: S, vN31 NI ¥V3A TINA ANV NVHL TG

'saseyaind Jajem papiodwi pue asn Jajem |jesano Fuiuasaidal sydeld pue sajqe)

|edaAas ade paydenly "ul uijedidjiled sue sapualde Jaqwaw s pue YN 3| 38yl swelSold pue 3sn Jajem JuaLIND J0 Alewwns e sy mo|ag

Hwij |} 431L/] 4311 pue weldold p|3IA Je3A AlQ ‘ue|d u0i3e0||y 1y3no.ig sY3 Yim SuiAdwiod 03 |BI3USSSS B |[IM ASN Jajem
Jupjoel) ‘SYIUOL ZT 3X3U Y} 1AQ ‘SISeq AJJIUOL B UO 3sN Jalem s3iouade Jaquuaw 3 pue Y3 yoes3 01 st jiodal $143 Jo asodund ay |,

0T0Z Yo4el — 1oday asn 491en AJYIUOAI VN3

P31



(31qeL) sa|es 1a1ep paliodw) YN3I( — 6 WUBWIYIRHY e

(Ydein) saiisaijaqg 4338 A Palioduw| 321AJaS N4 SAIIBINWND AN — 8 UBLILIEIY e

(4deio) sauaalaq Ja3em patiodw| 6007 AMAD — £ IUBWYIENY

(ydein) p|aiA 4834 AiQ 7 SaLlaAljag 191N pallodul] 831436 |IN4 3ARBINWND MAD — 9 JUBWIENY e
(ydeio) saiian)aq 433BM PaIodw| 6007 V4M — G IUBWLYIRLY

{ydeus) piai 1B A AiQ 73 SBIIBAI[BQ 1918 M PRIIOAW| BDIAIBS ||N4 BAIBINWND Y4M — luswiydelly e
(Udeig) pjaIA 183 AlQ 13 SBLIBAIR(Q 431N PRMIOAW] BDIAIBS [IN4 PAIRBINWND YN — € WBWIYIBY e
(Udein) pIaIA 1B\ AuQ 1@ SBLIBANRQ 4838 PalIodL| 33IAIBS ||N4 B3AREINWND YN3) — 7 JUBWLIRLY
(Ydelo) AAQ BuIpN|RU| ‘SBLIBAIBQ 3DIAISS ||N4 600T 1EBA 1BPUBIED YNT[ — T JUIWYIRHY e

SJuaWIgIEnY

_ ‘(491BMULLLIOYS
10 4y 008‘C AlRlewixoldde pue uajem pajaAdad JO 4y 007) 431EMm _B 4V 000'¢ Aj@iewlxoidde paBieyoas yn3| ‘010z Alenigaq uj

Welsoldd wm._mzuwm Jajempunodn

"Il @58Ud v@D Jo uopnejuawa|du
3yl Yyum ‘TTOZ A9 A4V 000'0F Ajeiewixoidde o3 papuedxa ag 03 pa|npayds s| I puUe ‘A4v 009'vz S Aydedeo uojlanpodd Jusiina ayy
‘(se1ouade |1B13] YN 03 PRJBAIIBP SEM 4y GET'T Y2IYM JO) J93BM JO 4V GZ0‘Z Padsnpoud 5131jesap om} a4l ‘Alenigaq Jo Yluow ayj 104

{Vas) Moyiny Ja3jesaq ougy

P32



60-230 60-AON

IVLOL WMED B

60-3ny

1B1I0LDOMJ B |BIOL AAQ R |B10L VAME  [BI0L GMAD B

60-Inr B60-uUnf 60-ABIA 60-1dy 60-1eiN 60-924 60-uer

'

i L -
i,

6L9'C || L6ST || SLv'C

TZT's

L60°LY

06€'82

£88°6Y

SLE'S9

LET'89

{r9ss = 114311 ‘p8YS = | 1911 ‘600¢ 19qWada(Q - J3qUIa3das 404)
Z64'6S = NWiT 11/1 41911 6002 YN3I

e

AAQ 8uipnjou| ‘saudAIaQ IIAIIS [N 6002 J1B3A Jepudle) yN3|
T Juswyoelly

0oo‘oe

000'0E

0oo’ov

000°0S

000°0%

000°0L

00008

1834-310y

P33



0T/60Ad W 60/80 A4 Fl

1= 58]

e b T T iy

m
W

i rr

- 906’ $T8'GS  £0/'SS

TRYE8S

9Ze'0L

8T9°T8

PIBIA JBBA AuQ 8
sallanljaQg 41918 paliodwi| 32IAIBS (N4 3AIRINWND YN 3T

Z Juswyoeny

000'0T

000°02

000°0€

000°0Y

000'0S

00009

000°02

000'08

00006

198)-310y

P34



0TOZADE 600CADE
PO dag dny Inf unp Aen 1dy BN 904

uer

[ ﬂnﬁ).? 0
vy
649'C L6S'T ¢ Nm ¥t

dvivers = | 181l

£88'6v

dvip6ss =z 491

PIBIA Je3j Aig g
SILI9AI2Q 191\ pPalodw| 3J1AI3S [[N4 dAnEINWND YN I|
€ ucm:.:.,_umuud

00007

000°0¢

000'0€

000°0%

000°0S

000°09

000°0L

000°08

00006

0oo‘00T

j@84-al0y

P35



OTOZ AD VAMET3 6007 AD VAME=

unf Aen Jdy Jen ga4 uer

E.ﬁ.iﬁ%
€65'T 906 mmm 06 Hmmmmq

i

dv 2'€8€°LE =W L 1a)]

PISIA 1e3p Aug g
Sal4aAl|aQ 133BAN palodul] 321AI3S |IN4 dAlRR|INWND W4
 Juawydeny

000°‘s

000°0T

000'ST

00002

000'st

000°0€

000°S€E

0000t

000°'Sy

000'0S

1984-2.0y

P36



60-38Q

60-A0N

60-320

60-das

SUONBIPRIB) AAQ VAM B SBUBAIB(Q WUl Yim i

60-3ny 60-In7 60-uny 60-ABN 60-1dy

60-1BN

60-994

60-uer

6S‘T

L06

L06

SEB

vS8LE

4V €8ETE = 1w 11/1 4311 6002

s|ejoy Jaiepn pariodw| 6002 V4M
G Juswiyoeny

000's

00001

000°ST

0000z

000'sz

000°0g

000'SE

1894-a00y

P37



0TOZ AD AMAD == 600C AD AMADE=
ady ey LR uef

£TLT

TOT'E

any inf

4V §'pLE°8Z = Nwi | 431 ]

PI2IA 43\ Aig 8
SalIaAl|a 131e/\ payodw| 2IAIBS ||n4 3AREINWNY) AMAD
g Juswyoeny

000°s

000'0T

000'STE

1984-

00002

000'sz

000°0¢€

000'SE

P38



60-22a

60-AON

60-120

60-das

SUONEIINLA) AAD AMAD I SBHBAYBQ WUld OMAD 18

60-3ny 60-1nr 60-unr 60-Aew 60-1dy 604y 60-92a4 60-uer

I LS

06E‘L

vSYTE

S7s'Le

JV €L€°8Z = uwi 11/1 4311 6002

|

(3
i

S|ejoy Jajepn paiiodwi 6002 AMAD
L yuswyoeny

000's

000‘0T

000'stT

00002

000'se

000°0€

000'SE

1a84-20y

P339



0T/600Z A4l  60/800Z A4 E

unr ABIp 1dy ley ge4 AON

120 dag

gny

| BYE |

_.., oy |

e |

s m

&
|52 |
- |
4 ,
.. |
| B |
Fd _
fee ; 2 :
g 61T

salIaAl[RQ Ja1eM paliodw] 32IAIBS |In4 A|YIUOA DM

8 uawyoeny

00¢

00v

00s

008

000'T

00Z'T

00v'T

1934-310y

P40



Attachement 9
Infand Empire Utilities Agency Imported Water Sales

2008 Imported Water Sales January February March April May June July August September October November December TOTAL
Water Facilities Authority
Direct Deliveries| 2,333 1,282 2,555 3,0B8 1,332 1,682 2,730 3,450 2,913 2,836 1,444 1,060 26,705
Dry Year Yield 1,438 4,008 4,214 2,686 3,156 1,255 911 892 18,560
Sub-Tatal] 2,333 1,282 2,555 3,088 2,770 5,650 &,944 6,136 6,069 4,091 2,356 1,952 45,265
Cucamaonga Valley Water District
Direct Deliveries| 1,297 947 2,1B5 2,883 2,988 3,046 3,074 3,120 2,857 2,741 2,182 1,213 28,546
Dry Year Yield 1,603 2,016 2,532 2527 0 44 1,489 1,131 11,352
Sub-Total| 1,297 947 2,189 2,883 4,591 5,062 5,606 5,656 2,857 2,785 3,681 2,344 39,898
Fontana Water Company
Direct Deliveries o] 0 0 0 0 15 406 747 426 501 369 303 2,767
Sub-Total 0 a 0 0 0 15 406 747 426 501 369 303 2,767
Inland Empire Utilities Apency
Direct Deliveries 3,631 2,229 4,744 5,571 4,320 4,743 6,210 7,326 6,196 6,078 3,995 2,576 58,018
Dry Year Yield 0 8] 0 0 3,041 6,024 5,746 5,213 3,156 1,299 2,410 2,023 29,912
TOTAL] 3,631 2,229 4,744 5971 7,360 10,767 12,956 12,539 9,352 7,317 6,406 4,589 87,930
2009 Imported Water Sales lanuary February March April May June luly August September October November December TOTAL
Water Facilities Authority
Direct Deliveries| 312 0 ] 687  Bd4 660 1,868 2,184 2,414 1,493 1,111 913 12,486
Dry Year Yield] 522 71 ¢] 0 5667 5438 4,588 1,822 776 653 563 188 20,287
Sub-Totol| 834 1 0 687 6,511 6,098 6,456 4,006 3,190 2,146 1,674 1,101 32,773
Cucamonga Valley Water District
Direct Deliveries| 1,591 50 82 1,378 1,635 1,535 2,728 2,608 2,460 2,105 2,276 1,654 20,101
Dry Year Yield 0 V] 0 0 2,654 2,355 0 2,657 1,032 0 2,656 11,354
Sub-Total| 1,591 50 82 1,378 4,289 3,830 2,72B 5,265 3,492 2,105 4,932 1,654 31,455
Fontana Water Company
Direct Deliveries 49 0 4] 376 1,179 1,304 208 174 156 211 184 7 3,888
Sub-Total a9 ] 0 376 1,179 1,304 208 174 196 211 184 7 3,888
Chino Basin Watermaster
Replenishment 0 1] 0 0 0 o] 0 o] 1] 17 3 0 0
Sub-Totol Q 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 3 0 20
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Direct Deliveries| 1,852 50 82 2441 3,658 3,409 4,804 4,966 5,069 3,808 3,570 2,574 36,475
Dry Year Yield] 522 1. 8] ¢] 8,321 7,793 4,588 4,479 1,808 653 3,219 188 31,641
Replenishment 0 0 1t} 0 0 0 0 0 0 17 3 0 20
TOTALl 2,474 121 82 2,441 11,978 11,292 9,392 9,445 6,877 4,479 6,792 2,762 68,136
2010 Imported Water Sales January February March April May June July August September October Nowember December TOTAL
Water Facillties Authority
Direct Deliveries] 1,131 352 1,483
Dry Year Yield D
Sub-Total| 1,131 352 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 1,483
Cucamonga Valley Water District
Direct Deliveries| 1,618 321 1,939
Dry Year Yield 0
Sub-Total| 1,618 321 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,939
Fontana Water Company
Direct Deliveries 0 0 0
Sub-Total 0 1] 0 0 0 o 0 0 1] 1] o 0 0
Chino Basln Watermaster
Replenishment 0 19 19
Sub-Tatol 0 19 1] (1] ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 138
inland Empire Utilities Agency
Direct Deliveries] 2,749 673 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,422
Dry Year Yield 0 0 0 0 a 0 o o] 0 4} 0 0 0
Replenishment, 0 19 o] 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 i} 19
TOTAL] 2,749 692 ] 1] a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,441

Pa1



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P42



Y2\ Inland Empire
UTILITIES AGENTY

Date: March 17, 2010
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (03/10/10)
From: Richard W. Atwater
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager
Submitted by: Martha Davis
Executive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: February Legislative Report from Agricultural Resources
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.
BACKGROUND
Dave Weiman provides a monthly report on his federal activities on behalf of IEUA.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

RWA:MD

G:\Board-Rec\2010\10076 February Leg Report from Ag Resources 3-17-10.docx

P43



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

Pa4



A gricultural Resources

635 Maryland Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002-5811
(202) 546-5115
(202) 546-4472-fax
agresources(@erols.com

February 27, 2010

Legislative Report

TO: Richard W. Atwater
General Manager, Inland Empire Utility Agency

FR: David M. Weiman
Agricultural Resources
LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, IEUA

SU: Legislative Report, February 2010

Highlights:
° Gridlock — Multiple Levels, Many Meanings
° Drought Conditions/Water Supply
° News and Notes
° IEUA Working Partners

Note. Given the unique events of the past month, this report will address the issues somewhat
differently.

Gridlock — Multiple Levels and Many Meanings. Snow (Massive Amounts of It),
Health Care and Climate Change, Salazar Budget and Feinstein Amendment

Snow. Gridlock. Washington got clobbered with back-to-back snow storms. The City
and region was paralyzed for days. Got 26" where we live. Many in the region received more.
More than a million were without power at one point. Roads impassable. Subway not running.
Congress shut down. Govemnment, schools and businesses closed. One person said,
“Washington got more snow than Buffalo.” Last year, the Washington area had 3" of snow.

P45



This year, close to 60". As the end of the month is upon us, we still have snow on the ground.

Senate Cloture Votes — Health Care, Climate Change, Jobs Bill. Gridlock has the
Senate tied up in knots and it cannot conduct business on much of anything. In 2009, the first
session of the 111" Congress, there were 112 Cloture Votes (60 Members of the Senate have to
vote to proceed on the pending business). This was an all-time record — shattering the previous
one from a decade and a half ago. In January and February of 2010, there were already more than
40 such votes, However, a week ago, a bi-partisan vote allowed the Jobs bill to move. The
Senate is unable to complete action on any of its obligations. This means that action on health
care, climate change, energy — and even the Jobs bill - is subject to unending delay right now.
There is open talk of various procedural means of moving forward or even advancing a new
package of Senate Rules which would eliminate or curtail the use of the filibuster.

Salagar Budget — Bureau of Reclamation. In early February, the Bureau of
Reclamation’s proposed budget for the Department of the Interior and the Bureau of Reclamation
was submitted to Congress shortly after President Obama delivered his State of the Union
speech. It proposed $29 million for Title X VI (for all 17 Western States) in the middle of severe
drought. It was not well-received, by the water community, by Congress in general and/or by key
congressional leaders such as Rep. Grace Napolitano, Chair, Subcommittee on Water and Power.
Salazar has rejected her recommendations to “stretch” water, but steadfastly fails to offer an
alternative plan.

Feinstein Amendment. Senator Feinstein issued a statement announcing that she was
offering an amendment to the Jobs bill in the Senate to set aside ESA to allow water to be
pumped to the Valley and to the Westlands Water District. It creates a firestorm within the State,
among and between water users, Indian Tribes, environmentalists and fishing interests.
According to one member, the Feinstein amendment has three fundamental flaws. First, it sets a
precedent for Congress intervening in ESA decisions. Second, it overturns an active court case,
something even Congress contemplates with great reluctance. And third, the Interior Department
and Bureau of Reclamation are usurping State Water Rights — which has significant political
implications throughout the 17 Western States. Three Cabinet Members — Commerce, USDA
and DOI — met with Feinstein, Boxer and a group of members from up and down the State,
including Chairwoman Napolitano (who is recommending that a major investment in Title XVI
be made with the goal of expanding — or stretching — California’s water supply by 1 MAF
through recycling). Those talks began at the end of February and are expected to continue into
early March.

For now, gridlock, in one form or another, is all around us. There was “winner” amidst all this —
tele-commuting. Laptops became indispensable. Lots of work got done, but few were in the

office to do it.

Drought Conditions and Water Supplies. The series of storms have begun to make a difference
in California — and throughout the West. Last month I reported that drought was “lessening.”

S

P46



The trend is continuing . The USDA-NOAA Drought Monitor shows Southern California “free
of drought” (at this moment) for the first time in well over a year, maybe two. This is both
encouraging and deceptive. According to State DWR, at month’s end, anticipated water
deliveries were increased from 5-15% — which would be the lowest allocation in history. The
new DWR Director, Mark Cowin, said, “despite a relatively wet winter, our reservoir storage
levels remain low....after three years of drought conditions and mandated pumping restrictions...”
Cowin went to say that Oroville, even with the wet year, is only at 54% of average storage And
he added, significantly, “another hydrologic condition affecting the allocation is the condition of
the watershed. After three years of drought, the watershed is dry and will likely absorb more of
the snowpack.” In short, storms this Winter are helping, but the State has a long way to go.

IEUA Continues to Work With Various Partners. On an on-going basis in Washington,
IEUA continues to work with:

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD)
Milk Producer's Council (MPC)

Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA)

Water Environment Federation (WEF)

Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA)
WateReuse Association

CALStart

Orange County Water District (OCWD)

Cucamonga Valley Water District (CYWD)

Western Municipal Water District

Chino Basin Watermaster

Western Urban Water Coalition

National Water Resources Association

BrmsrrRn e an op

P47



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

"pag



® Inland Empire

UTILITIES AGENCY

Date: March 17, 2010

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: Public, Legislative Affairs and Water Resources Committee (03/10/10)
From: Richard W. Atwater

Chief Executive Officer/General Manager

Submitted by: Martha Davis

Executive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: February Legislative Report from Geyer and Associates
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Bill Geyer and Jennifer West provide a monthly report on their state activities on behalf of
IEUA.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

RWA:MD

Enclosure

G:\Board-Rec\2010\10079 February Leg Report from Geyer 3-17-10.docx

P48



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P50



BILL GEYER
JENNIFER WEST

e

GEYER
ASSOCIATES

CONSULTING AND ADVOCACY IN CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT 1029 K ST., SUITE 32, SACRAMENTQ, CA 95814, (916) 444-8346 FAX: (916} 444-7484, EMAIL: geyerw@pacbel.n

MEMORANDUM
TO: Rich Atwater and Martha Davis
FROM: Jennifer West
DATE: February 26, 2010
RE: February Legislative Report

New Bill Introductions
Approximately 600 bills were introduced for the 2010 legislative session.

Many bills address Delta conveyance options, the Delta Stewardship Council, the Delta Plan
and the BDCP. If the November water bond fails passage or is delayed, the Council and
those developing the BDCP will be seeking funding from state and federal sources to
continue their work on Delta conveyance and Delta habitat restoration.

There are also a number of bills intended to encourage the use of recycled water and
development of local water supply. No bills were introduced concerning water softeners, or
attempting to change IEUA sponsored bill AB 1366 (Feuer). A bill list is attached.

Budget Update

January revenue came in about $1.2 billion higher than projected. The uptick marked the
third time in the past four months that the revenue number has come in hi gher than projected.
This has some budget staff projecting that between $2 billion to $5 billion may be coming off
the expected $20 million deficit through June 2011, While budget subcommittees have
already cut approximately $2 billion in various programs, it appears likely that lawmakers
will wait until after the May Revise to consider cuts to education and health and human
services

P51



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P52



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

February 25, 2010

Title Summary Status
AB 1594 Prohibits the construction of the PC, unless expressly AWPW
(Huber) authorized by the Legislature. It requires the Legislative

Analysts Office (LAO) to prepare an economic analysis of

the peripheral canal that includes 1) the total cost of the

construction project, 2) expected impacts of the construction

program on the taxpayers, water ratepayers and the General

Fund.

IEUA OPPOSED. MWD, ACWA and a large water and

business coalition opposed.
AB 1676 This bill would require that a person elected to a state or local | Assembly
(Fuentes) Local | public office maintain his or her place of residence Elections
Elected representing the voters in that district during his or her term
Officials of office. The bill would authorize a district attorney, a

county counsel, or city attorney with enforcement authority

to enforce a violation of these provisions.
AB 1692 This bill would require, notwithstanding any other law, that ANR
(Berryhill) any fine or penalty imposed by the Department of Toxic
State Agency Substances Control, the Division of Occupational Safety and
Fines Health in the Department of Industrial Relations, the State

Air Resources Board, or the State Water Resources Control

Board for a violation of a regulation adopted by that state

agency be deposited into the General Fund.
AB 1704 Exempts recycled water pipelines and water pipelines from ANR
(Jefferies) CEQA within an approved highway or street project.
Water pipeline
CEQA WateReuse in support.
AB 1727 Spot bill on waste discharge serious violations
(Gilmore)
Waste
Discharge
AB 1728 Spot bill on waste discharge serious violations
(Gilmore)
Waste
Discharge
AB 1774 Would authorize a local agency to require a state agency to AWPW
(Saldana) use recycled water for their landscape irrigation, as long as
Recycled Water | the recycled water was available and meet applicable water
[rrigation quality standards.

AWPW —Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee
ANR~—Assembly Natural Resources Committee
SNRW - Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee

P53



Sponsored by San Diego County Water Authority.

AB 1780 Spot bill on DSC
(Yamada) Delta
Stewardship
Council
AB 1788 Authorizes the state to pay up to 70% of nonfederal cost if AWPW
(Yamada) Delta | the flood control project benefits an area with a high
Flood household poverty rate,
AB 1797 (B. Requires DWR to undertake an expedited evaluation and AWPW
Berryhill) Delta | feasibility study to implement a through-Delta conveyance
Corridors plan known as the “Delta Corridors Plan.”
AB 1834 Spot bill on stormwater as part of an IRWM. Author is
(Solorio) looking for ideas, per staff. '
Stormwater
AB 1843 Would require CA Office of Homeland Security to submit
(Gilmore) confidential reports to the Legislature on the current status of
Water Security | the state’s drinking water systems and facilities with a focus
on any vulnerability to terrorist attacks.
AB 1884 Requires DWR to conduct a statewide inventory of local AWPW
(Galgiani) regional water supply projects and post the inventory on its
Water supplies | website.
AB 1886 Requires DWR every February to report to the Legislature on | AWPW
(Yamada) Delta | actions it has taken to reduce reliance on Delta water
Water use supplies.
AB 1898 Intent language to create a priority list of infrastructure
(Caballero) projects and to ensure adequate funding for those projects.
bonds
AB 1929 (Hall) | Would provide that the operator of water delivery or storage
Mussels facilities who has prepared a plan and initiates its plan to
eradicate quagga mussels, as specified, is not subject to civil
or criminal liability. ACWA/MWD sponsored.
AB 1975 Requires that water meters and or submeters be installed in
(Fong) Water multiunit residential structures after 2011 as a condition of
meters new water service to that property.
AB 2163 Spot bill
{(Mendoza)
Graywater
Systems
AB 2256 This bill would prohibit, on or after January 1, 2012, a person
(Huffman) engaged in the packaging or labeling of a consumer product

AWPW —Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee
ANR—Assembly Natural Resources Committee
SNRW — Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee

P54



Product from distributing, or causing to be distributed, in commerce

Flushable in California a product, that is contained in a package, or that
has an affixed label, that states that the product is flushable,
sewer and septic safe, or other like term or phrase unless the
product meets specified criteria. The bill would make
violation of this provision punishable by a fine of up to
$2,500.
Recommend IEUA Support.

AB 2304 Would add coordination with local planning agencies to

(Huffman) develop and implement land use strategies that protect

Groundwater priority recharge areas to the list of authorizes components of
a groundwater management plan.

AB 2407 Changes the boundary between the Santa Ana and the San

(Harkey) Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board.

RWQCB

boundaries

AB 2092 Would require the Delta Stewardship Council (DSC) to adopt

(Huffman) a fee on SWP contractors and federal CVP to fund a portion

DSC fee of the planning and administration costs of the Council. The
fee would be based on a reasonable estimate of the benefits
received by the SWP contractors and the federal CVP. Fee
would begin July 1, 2011. Also requires DSC to adopt a long
term financing plan by January 2012 for implementing the
Delta Plan.

AB 2336 Would require the Delta Stewardship Council, in the course

(Fuller) Delta | of developing and adopting the Delta Plan, to asses the
adverse impacts of predation on native species and
recommend changes in law and actions by state agencies to
remedy the situation. MWD sponsored.

AB 2405 Spot bill

(Buchanan)

Delta Flood

Control

AB 2583 (Hall)
Water

States that water agencies and their direct suppliers shall
utilize raw material chemical products derived from

Treatment Inherently Safer Technology, where appropriate given
disinfection methodology used by the water agency, and are
commercially available without being materially cost
prohibitive to the water utilities or ratepayers.

AB 2595 Spot bill

(Huffman)

Waste

Discharge

AWPW —Assembly Waler, Parks and Wildlife Committee
ANR—Assembly Natural Resources Committee
SNRW — Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee

‘P55



waivers

AB 2669 (M. Allocates $2 million from the Prop. 84 IRWM unallocated
Perez) account for Riverside County waste water issues.
AB2679 (Eng) | Would express the intent of the Legislature to enact a tiered
Energy Water | system for achieving consumption reduction in energy and
reduction water.
SB 8X 30 Appropriates $20 million in Propos. 84 funds to the
(Oropeza) CCC | California Conservation Corps from funds in the initiative
Prop. 84 that are dedicated to that purpose.
SB 8X 45 Appropriates $569 million in bond funds from Prop. 84 and
(Wolk) Prop 1E, including $250 million for IRWM grants. Identical
to SB 991 (see below)
SB 565 The bill increases fines for unauthorized diversions of water | AWPW
(Pavley)Water | or failure to comply with a cease and desist order.
Rights It authorizes new fees for filing a statement of diversion.
It authorizes SWRCB to require water users to perform and
fund technical monitoring studies that could be used against
the agency in a water right proceeding.
ACWA opposed.
SB 808 (Wolk) | The bill extends the sunset on the current Delta Levee AWPW
Delta Levees maintenance subvention program’s 75%-25% reimbursement
rate from Julyl, 2010 to July 1, 2016. The DSC (Delta
Stewardship Council) is required to develop priorities for
levee investment as part of the Delta Plan, due Jan 1, 2012.
SB 894 (Senate | This bill would authorize an agency that owns and operates a | SLG
Local Gov reservoir used for drinking water, which amends its rules and
Omnibus Bill) | regulations, to publish a summary of its amended rules and
regulations, along with an Internet address and the physical
location where the complete text of the amended rules and
regulations may be viewed. EBMUD asked for this to be
included in the bill.
SB 918 This bill would require the State Department of Public Health | S. Health
(Pavley) to develop and adopt uniform water recycling criteria for

Indirect Potable
Reuse

indirect potable water reuse for groundwater and surface
water, and investigate the feasibility of developing uniform
water recycling criteria for direct potable reuse, consistent
with a specified timeline. The bill, from July 1, 2011, to June
30, 2015, inclusive, would require funds generated by the
imposition of specified liabilities for violations of water
quality requirements to be made available, upon
appropriation by the Legislature, to the State Department of
Public Health for the purposes of developing and adopting

AWPW —Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee
ANR—Assembly Natural Resources Committee
SNRW — Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee

P56



the water recycling criteria.

The author plans to amend the bill to remove the requirement
to develop indirect potable water reuse for groundwater
recharge. DPH currently has draft regulations for this
purpose that are under legal review.

Sponsored by PCL and WateReuse.

SB 934 Spot bill California Water Plan.
(Cogdill)
SB 946 Spot bill streambed alteration agreements
{Cogdill)
SB 991 (Wolk) | Appropriates $569 million in bond funds from Prop. 84 and | SNRW
Bonds funds Prop 1E, including $250 million for IRWM grants,
SB 1006 Would require the Natural Resources Agency in SNRW
(Pavley) implementing climate change adaptation strategies to fully
Climate consider and undertake initiatives that protect or enhance
Change natural ecosystems,
SB 1013 Spot bill
(Denham) Prop.
204 funds
SB 1014 Spot bill
(Denham Prop
13
SB 1107 Would enact the Interceptor and Trap Grease Transportation | S. Food
(Kehoe) Act 0f 2010. Would require the SWRCB to prepare, adopt and Ag
Interceptor and | and implement regulations to manage the transportation of
trap grease interceptor and trap grease to appropriate facilities for
recycling, treatment, or proper disposal.
SB 1173 Makes it easier in SWRCB proceeding to force an entity to
(Wolk) use recycled water, in lieu of potable water, when it is
Recycled Water | available and affordable. WateReuse in support.
SB 1468 Spot bill on the BDCP.
(Padilla) Delta
Vision
SB 1469 Requires RWQCBs to include in the water quality objectives
(Simitian) a description of the process used to identify and manage

potential threats to water quality.

AWPW —Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee
ANR—Assembly Natural Resources Committee
SNRW — Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee

P57



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P58



¥ Inland Empire
UTIUTIES AGENCY

Date: March 17, 2010
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (03/10/10)
From: Richard W. Atwater
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager
Submitted by: Martha Davis
Executive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: February Legislative Report from Innovative Federal Strategies, LLC
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Letitia White provides a monthly report on their federal activities on behalf of IEUA.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

RWA:MD

Enclosure

G:\Board-Rec \2010 10077 February Leg Report from Innov. Fed Strategies 3-17-10

P58



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

PEO0



Innovative Federal Strategies.uc

Comprehensive Government Relations

MEMORANDUM
To: Rich Atwater and Martha Davis
IEUA
From: Letitia White and Heather Hennessey

Date: February 28, 2010

Re: February Monthly Legislative Update

February was a difficult month in Washington, DC. A series of terrible snowstorms caused the
federal government to close for several days and interrupted work on Capitol Hill during the
second week of the month, With the following week being the President’s Day recess week,
Congress was only in session for two weeks of the month. During the short time Congress was
in session, it did not accomplishing very much. Continued work on job creation measures has
not yielded any results, and the healthcare bill remains stalled.

All of us at IFS have also been snowed under by appropriations forms and whitepapers! We
spent all month working on meeting the deadlines set by the Members of the House and Senate
to ensure that your requests were timely, accurate and compelling. Now that most of the
deadlines have passed, we will be on standby in case any staff contact us with follow up
questions about your requests. We had a series of great meetings while Martha was in town
during ACWA the final week of the month.

Jobless Benefits Legislation

Last week the House passed a short-term extension of economic safety net programs and other
policies that expired on Sunday, February 28. The bill (HR 4691) would extend expanded
unemployment benefits through April 5th and other programs, including health insurance
subsidies for the jobless, highway funding, prevention of Medicare payment cuts for doctors and
laws governing satellite television transmissions through March 28.

This week, the Senate will consider a bill similar to the House bill which will also include
longer-term extensions of all of expiring provisions, along with some tax provisions that lapsed
at the end of the year. This bill is in addition to the $15 billion “jobs” bill (HR 2847) that the
Senate passed last week which included 1.) a payroll tax break 2.) an expansion of the Build
America Bonds program of tax-credit bonds for state and local infrastructure projects 3.) an
expiring extension through this year for higher expensing limits for small businesses included in
last year's stimulus bill and 4.) the controversial extension of highway (SAFETEA-LU) benefits.
(See below for more on that legislation.)

The bill, which will cost about $150 billion, will extend expiring unemployment benefits,
COBRA healthcare subsidies, dozens of lapsed tax breaks for businesses, farm disaster aid and

511 C Street, SE « Washington, DC 20002 e 202-347-5990 e Fax 202-347-5941

P61



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

other provisions through the end of the year. The big problem that the bill faces is that the cost is
not off-set. Many Senators will have heart burn over this fact, and failure to properly off-set the
bill’s costs will cause terrible problems in the House of Representatives.

Oberstar Reaclies Deal on Jobs Bill

The $15 billion *jobs™ bill (HR 2847) passed by the Senate last week inadvertently gave four
states over half of the money allotted in the bill and 22 states none. Of course, once House and
Senate legislators realized the result of the formula, there were many objections. Due to the
uproar, the House did not pass the bill and the Senate adjourned without passing another
extension of SAFETEA-LU which means that the current highway funding law expired last
night. The House and Senate plan to fix this quickly but workers will start receiving furloughs
on Tuesday.

House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee Chairman James Oberstar (D-MN)
announced late last week that House and Senate leaders have reached an agreement and he will
halt his objections to the House’s proceeding with the Senate-passed “jobs bill”, HR 2847. Mr.
Oberstar had opposed the Senate bill because of the way it handles two programs formerly
earmarked by the SAFETEA-LU law. Oberstar would amend the bill to include surface
transportation extension to distribute those programs via the formula by which the
comprehensive amount of formula funding is distributed to states. Oberstar’s amendment raises
hopes that the House will pass the Senate bill (HR 2847) and the coming shutdown of the
Highway Trust Fund and furlough of many Department of Transportation employees could be
ended by midweek.

Healthcare Overhaul .

With last week’s Healthcare Summit over, this week Congressional leaders will begin efforts to
pass a healthcare overhaul bill. House Democrats expect President Obama to make some
concessions to Republicans and send a revised healthcare proposal to the Hill. The President last
week sent Members a package of changes to the bill that the Senate passed Christmas Eve.
(Please see Administration section below.)

The most-discussed option is for the House and Senate to pass a measure through the budget
reconciliation process that would make tweaks to the Senate bill but the House also must
approve the Senate-passed bill. But one of the newest ideas on the table is for the House to take
up legislation that would allow Medicare to negotiate prescription drug prices. Other single-
issue bills the House could take up include closing the coverage gap in the Medicare prescription
drug benefit, allowing people to stay on their parents' insurance until their mid-20s, guaranteeing
people do not lose their health insurance if they lose their jobs, stopping insurers from dropping
people who get sick and potentially prohibiting insurers from denying coverage based on pre-
existing conditions.

House Appropriations Committee Leadership Changes

As you may know, the House Appropriations Committee lost one of its longest serving members
and the Chairman of the House Defense Appropriations Subcommittee, John P. “Jack” Murtha
(D-PA). Congressman Murtha died two weeks ago after complications from gall bladder

surgery.

P&2



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

House leaders are postponing formal action to replace Mr. Murtha with a new Chairman until
after his memorial service is held this week. Traditionally, House Appropriations Committee
Chairmen are selected for their position by seniority on each subcommittee, rather than full
committee seniority. As such, Congressman Norm Dicks (D-WA) will become the new Defense
Appropriations Chairman to replace Mr. Murtha and Congressman Jim Moran (D-VA) will
move up to take the Interior-Environment Chairmanship that Mr. Dicks vacates.

PB3



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

PB4



Inland Empire
UTILITIES AGENTY

Date: March 17, 2010
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (03/10/1 0)
From: Richard W. Atwater
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager
Submitted by: Martha Davis
Executive Manager of Policy Development
Subject: February Legislative Report from Dolphin Group
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Michael Boccadoro provides a monthly report on the Dolphin Group’s activities on behalf of the
Chino Basin/Optimum Basin Management Program Coalition.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

RWA:MD

Enclosure

G:\Board-Rec\2010\10078 February Leg Report from Dolphin 3-17-10

PES



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

PEE



February 26, 2010

To: Chino Basin/OBMP Coalition TH E ' ;

_ DOLPHIN
From: Michael Boccadoro GROUP

President

Strategic Public Affors

RE: February Status Report

Please find attached the status report from The Dolphin Group for the month of
February 2010.

As it is every year, February is the month to consider and submit new bills for the upcoming
legislative session. Despite ongoing budgetary problems and a struggling economy, the
California Assembly and Senate still managed to introduce approximately 1,600 new bills prior
to the February 19 deadline. While the budget situation will continue to dominate the
conversation, policy hearings on many of these measures will begin in earnest in mid-March.

On the regulatory front, the CPUC is rapidly moving to open a narrow reenrollment of direct
access for utility customers, which must be completed in just two months. They are also about
to begin the implementation of Assembly Bill 920 (Huffman — 2009), which will allow
customers to be compensated for net-energy metered accounts that produce excess electricity.
Efforts also continue to move forward to implement SB 32.

"P&7



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

‘PES



Chino Basin / OBMP Coalition
Status Report - February 2010

ENERGY/REGULATORY

Direct Access to Have Limited Reopening

Beginning with deregulation in 1996, electricity customers were offered the opportunity to
contract with third parties for the supply of electricity, a process called direct access (DA).
During the Energy Crisis of 2000-01, as wholesale prices rose significantly, most DA customers
returned to bundled service with their utility. Additionally, the Legislature passed a law
suspending all new DA contracts, although the CPUC took months to implement the
suspension. All customers who had a DA contract before September 20, 2001 are considered
“grandfathered” and permitted, every three years, to opt back into direct access contracts if they
choose.

In 2009, Governor Schwarzenegger signed Senate Bill 695 into law, which permitted a gradual
reopening of the DA market, among other rate changes permitted by the measure. As a result,
there are now essentially two types of potential DA accounts, those that fall under the previous
grandfather clause, and those who elect to enroll under this limited reopening. Under the
provisions of this measure, the utilities are not permitted to allow the total amount of DA
customer usage to exceed their highest enrollment after April 1, 1998.

A draft decision was issued in mid-February which provided some boundaries regarding this
new enrollment. Under the draft decision, 3,946 GWh of new DA load will be authorized.
Currently, SCE has 7,764 GWh of direct access customers.

50% of this cap will be available in year 1 (2010). The effective date of the new program will
be April 11, 2010 for the first phase of 50% enrollment, providing scarce time to opt into the
DA program. In the following years, 20% will be available in 2011 and 2012, and the
remaining 10% in 2013.

Existing “switching rules” (adopted in 2003 by the CPUC to govern over movements between
Direct Access and bundles service) will remain in effect and govern these new DA customers.

The CPUC will be voting to approve the draft decision on March 11, 2010.
AB 920 Implementation Set to Begin

Assembly 920 (Huffman — 2009), signed into law last year, requires a utility (PG&E or SCE) to
offer compensation for excess energy produced under net-metering; under previous rules, all

PES



excess energy is kept by the utility for free. However, AB 920 does not specify how this
compensation will be calculated, other than bill credits should be available. The level and
manner of the credits and/or monetary compensation will need to be determined by the
California Public Utilities Commission

Generally, the options are generation value (the commeodity price of the energy), full-retail
value, the market price referent(the price paid for renewable power under the feed-in tariff) or
some other composite price. It seems apparent that the utilities will likely ask for the generation
price, which is the lowest among the choices. The implementation process is just beginning,
and a decision is not expected until later this year by the Public Utilities Commission. The
CPUC is expected to issue a ruling soon to begin this implementation.

Although it becomes effective in 2011, because a net-metering customer may have a retroactive
12-month “true-up” during 2011, it is possible for the customer to receive compensation for net-
exports created in 2010,

SB 32 Implementation Preparing

Although the statue has been in effect for nearly two months, the CPUC is expected to belatedly
begin implementing Senate Bill 32 (Negrete-McLeod — 2009) by mid-March. The CPUC has
been finishing up on a closely-related proceeding related to feed-in tariffs as large as 10 MW
that is intended to complement FiT programs such as SB 32, which permit projects up to 3 MW.

DGI, IEUA and other partners in passage of SB 32 last year continue to work with the CPUC,

Governor’s office and the utilities to move forward to reestablish the FiT price as dictated by
SB 32. Final implementation and a readjusted price is expected in mid-2010.

BUDGET WOES CONTINUE

In late February , California lawmakers began voting on a Democratic package of bills aimed at
trimming the state's $20 billion deficit by about $5 billion.

The Assembly and Senate began voting on February 22 on legislation that would reduce some
government services and the state employee payroll. Among other provisions, the package
would change the way the state allocates the taxes it collects on gasoline. It also would give
local governments more authority to raise taxes and would allow the state to enforce tax
collections from Internet retailers.

It is unclear if Gov. Schwarzenegger would sign the whole package, which is being passed
without Republican support.

Forecasts of California’s General Fund revenues and expenditures shows that the state must

address a General Fund budget problem of $20.7 billion between now and the time the
Legislature enacts a 2010-11 state budget plan in June. The budget problem consists of a $6.3

P70



billion projected deficit for 2009-10 and a $14.4 billion gap between projected revenues and
spending in 2010-11.

Forecasts show that operating deficits after 2010—11 will be around $20 billion each year. The
forecasted gap between revenues and expenditures is the greatest—$23 billion—in 2012-13
(the year when the state must pay back its loan from local governments pursuant to Proposition
1A of 2004).

LEGISLATURE COMPLETES BILL INTRODUCTIONS

February 19" was the deadline for legislators to introduce new legislation for the 2™ year of the
2009-2010 legislative session. Despite a crippling budget situation and a $20 billion deficit,
legislators still managed to introduce more 1,500 additional bills for consideration. Nearly
1,000 measures were introduced in the last two days alone.

DGI has initially indentified the following measures for tracking in the current session. Many
of these are “spot bills”, which do not contain substantial changes to statutory language, but
serve as potential placeholders for later amendments that may affect code sections of interest to
the basin and Coalition.

DGI staff will work with IEUA to narrow this list over the coming weeks in order to focus on
key measures of significance to the basin and Coalition.

Introduced Legislation

CA AB 1594 AUTHOR: Huber [D]
TITLE: Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta: Peripheral Canal
INTRODUCED: 01/04/2010
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee
SUMMARY:

Prohibits the construction of a peripheral canal that conveys water from a
diversion point in the Sacramento River to a location south of the
Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta, unless expressly authorized by the Legislature.
Requires the Legislative Analyst's Office to complete an economic feasibility
analysis prior to the enactment of a statute authorizing the construction of a
peripheral canal.

Paosition: Watch

CA AB 1677 AUTHOR: Caballero [D]
TITLE: Water Resources
INTRODUCED: 01/25/2010
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: ASSEMBLY
SUMMARY:

Relates to water supply, water conservation, water rights, water quality, flood

PT1



CA AB 1686

CA AB 1711

CA AB 1774

CA AB 1780

management and groundwater. States the intent of the Legislature to enact
legislation to make necessary changes to statutes relating to water resources
enacted during the 2009-10 7th Extraordinary Session of the Legislature,
Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Jeffries [R]

TITLE: South Coast District: Diesel Generators: Communication
INTRODUCED: 01/26/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Assembly Utilities and Commerce Committee

SUMMARY:

Prohibits the South Coast air Quality Management District from imposing
requirements, or engaging in actions, that would prevent the operation, use, or
maintenance of diesel-powered generators that would provide primary or
back-up electricity to specified facilities.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Villines [R]

TITLE: State Energy Resources Conservation and Development
INTRODUCED: 02/02/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Relates to the State Energy Resources Conservation and Development
Commission in the Natural Resources Agency membership. Makes technical,
nonsubstantive changes in such provisions.

Posltion: Watch

AUTHOR: t Saldana [D]

TITLE: Recycled Water: State Agency Landscape Irrigation
INTRODUCED: 02/09/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee
SUMMARY:

States that the use of potable domestic water for the irrigation of landscaping
generally is a waste or an unreasonable use of water if recycled water is
available for such use. Authorizes a public agency, including local public
agencies to require the use of recycled water for irrigation of landscaping by a
state agency if certain requirements are met.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Yamada [D]

TITLE: Delta Stewardship Counclil: Certification Consistency
INTRODUCED: 02/09/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

sakes a technical, nonsubstantive change to existing law that requires the state
or local public agency that proposes to undertake certain actions within the
boundaries of the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta or the Suisun Marsh to
prepare, and submit to the Delta Stewardship Council, a specified written
certification of consistency with a prescribed Delta Plan,

Position: Watch

P72



CA AB 1797

CA AB 1834

CA AB 1843

CA AB 1884

AUTHOR: Berryhill B [R]

TITLE: Water Resources Development System: Delta Plan
INTRODUCED: 02/10/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Assemnbly Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee
SUMMARY:

Requires the Department of Water Resources to undertake an expedited
evaluation and feasibility study with regard to the implementation of a specified
Delta Corridors Plan as part of the State Water Resources Development System.
Provides that if the department determines the implementation of the plan is
feasible, the department would be required to include recommendations with
regard to specific facilities to be constructed, and to identify potential funding
sources.

Poslition: Watch

AUTHOR: Solorio [D]

TITLE: Reglional Water Management: Stormwater
INTRODUCED: 02/12/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Enacts legislation that would encourage water agencies that develop integrated
regional water management plans to retain as much stormwater runoff as
reasonably possible to fulfill the water supply needs of their communities and
reduce downstream water quality problems, and that would require the costs of
stormwater retention projects be borne equitably by all those who benefit from
those projects.

Position; Watch

AUTHOR: Gilmore [R]

TITLE: Water Supply Security: Reports
INTRODUCED: 02/12/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Relates to the Water Security, Clean Drinking Water, Coastal and Beach
Protection Act of 2002. Requires the Office of Homeland Security to submit
confidential reports to the Legislature regarding the current security status of
the state's existing drinking water systems and facilities, with a special focus on
vulnerability to terrorist attacks and recommended actions necessary to correct
the security status.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Galgiani [D]

TITLE: Local Water Supply Projects: Inventory
INTRODUCED: 02/16/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee
SUMMARY:

Requires the Department of Water Resources to conduct a statewide inventory
of local regional water supply projects and post the results of the inventory on
the department's Internet Web site.

P73



CA AB 1886

CA AB 1929

CA AB 1947

CA AB 1954

CA AB 1974

Position; Watch

AUTHOR: Yamada [D]

TITLE: Water Use: Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Watershed
INTRODUCED: 02/16/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee
SUMMARY:

Requires the Department of Water Resources annually to prepare and submit to
the Legislature a detailed report that describes the actions it has taken to
reduce its reliance on Delta water supplies.

Positlon: Watch

AUTHOR: Hall [D]

TITLE: Invasive Aquatic Species: Mussels
INTRODUCED: 02/17/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Provides that an operator of water delivery and storage facilities, who has
prepared, initiated and is in compliance with a plan to control and eradicate
dreissenid mussels would not be subject to any civil or criminal liability for the
introduction of dreisssenid mussel species as a result of operations of those
facilities.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR; Fong [D]

TITLE; Solar Energy: Solar Farms: Credits
INTRODUCED: - 02/17/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Directs the Public Utilities Commission to require an electrical corporation to
apply a bill credit of up to 100% to a customer’s bill, calculated as prescribed
for electricity that is generated by solar panels leased by the customer at a
solar farm and fed back to the electric grid.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Skinner [D]

TITLE: Electrical Transmission: Renewable Energy Resources
INTRODUCED: 02/17/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Relates to the Public Utilities Commission. Requires the commission, in acting
upon an application by an electrical corporation for a certificate of public
convenience and necessity, to deem new transmission facilities necessary to the
provision of electric service, and the new transmission facilities facilitate
achievement of the renewables portfolio standard. Requires the Commission to
provide assurance of the eligibility for recovery,

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Cook [R]

P74



CA AB 2014

CA AB 2037

CA AB 2063

CA AB 2231

TITLE: Local Government Finance

INTRODUCED: 02/17/2010
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: ASSEMBLY
SUMMARY:

Makes a technical, nonsubstantive change to existing law that requires the
Controller to allocate vehicle license fee revenues in the Motor Vehicle License
Fee Account in a specified order.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Torrico [D]

TITLE: Energy Efficiency
INTRODUCED: 02/17/2010
DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY
SUMMARY:

Makes a nonsubstantive, technical change to existing law that requires a local
publicly owned electric utility to be responsible for implementing an energy
efficiency program that recognizes the Legislature's intent to encourage energy
savings and greenhouse gas emission reductions in existing residential and
nonresidential buildings,

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Perez V [D]

TITLE; Electricity: Air Pollution
INTRODUCED: 02/17/2010
DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Prohibits a load-serving entity or local publicly owned electric utility from
entering into, and would prohibit the Public Utilities Commission from approving
for an electrical corporation, a long-term financial commitment with or for a new
electrical generation facility that meets specified criteria, as determined by local
air pollution control districts and air quality management districts.

Positlon: Watch

AUTHOR: Huffman [D]

TITLE: Fish: Chinock Salmon
INTRODUCED: 02/18/2010
DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Amends the Salmon, Steelhead Trout, and Anadromous Fisheries Protection Act.
Adds specified legislative findings and declarations. States the intent of the
Legislature that the best available science and a life cycle analysis shall be
utilizes in determining where to focus conservation planning efforts for recovery
of Chinook and other salmonoid species. Designates the Chinook salmon as the
official state anadromous fish,

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Perez V [D]

TITLE: Energy: Renewable Energy Action Team
INTRODUCED: 02/18/2010

P75



CA AB 2256

CA AB 2277

CA AB 2378

CA AB 2431

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Convenes the Renewable Energy Action Team to develop and adopt the Desert
Renewable Energy Conservation Plan to identify renewable energy zones based
on renewable energy development potential and environmental, wildlife, and
conservation criteria. Requires the commission to prepare a master
environmental impact report or a program environmental impact report that
encompasses all of the renewable energy resources that may be developed in
the renewable energy zones identified in the plan.

Paosition: Watch

AUTHOR: Huffman [D]

TITLE: Product Labeling: Flushable Products
INTRODUCED: 02/18/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Prohibits a person engaged in the packaging or labeling of a consumer product
from distributing, or causing to be distributed a product, that is contained in a
package, or that has an affixed label, that states that the product is flushable,
sewer and septic safe, or other like term or phrase unless the product meets
specified criteria.

AUTHOR: Fletcher [R]

TITLE: Water Conservation: Urban Retail Water Suppliers
INTRODUCED: 02/18/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Amends existing law that imposes various water use reduction requirements
that apply to urban retail water suppliers and that requires an urban retail water
supplier that supplies water to a United States Department of Defense military
installation to consider specified requirements. Requires an urban retail water
supplier that supplies water to that described military installation, for the
purpose of preparing that implementation plan, to consider the prior
conservation of that military installation.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Tran [R]

TITLE: Energy: Renewable Energy Program
INTRODUCED: 02/19/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Amends existing law that establishes the renewable energy resources program
that is administered by the State Energy Resources Conservation and
Development Commission to increase the amount of electricity generated from
eligible renewable resources per year. Defines dual renewable energy device for
the purposes of the program.

Position: Watch

RUTHOR: Fletcher [R]

P76



CA AB 2514

CA AB 2524

CA AB 2561

TITLE: Renewable Energy Resources

INTRODUCED: 02/19/2010
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: ASSEMBLY
SUMMARY:

Makes technical and nonsubstantive changes to existing law that requires the
Public Utilities Commission to review and adopt a renewable energy
procurement plan for each electrical corporation, pursuant to the Renewable
Portfolio Standard Program.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Skinner [D]

TITLE: Energy Storage Systems
INTRODUCED: 02/19/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Requires each electrical corporation and local publicly owned electric utility, to
procure new energy storage systems, that are sufficient to provide specified
percentages of the utility's average peak electrical demand using stored energy
that was generated during offpeak periods of electrical demand.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Evans [D]

TITLE: Elections: Initiative Measures
INTRODUCED: 02/19/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Requires the Attorney General, before preparing a circulating title and summary
for an initiative measure, to forward it to the Secretary of State. Requires that
the Secretary of State post the measure on his or her Internet Web site for a
period of 30 days, during which the public would be permitted to post
comments concerning the measure. Provides procedures for proponents of the
measure to have a summary of a revised measure posted on the Secretary's
Web site.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Villines [R]

TITLE: Energy: The Energy Commission and Department
INTRODUCED: 02/19/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Transfers various energy related powers, duties, responsibilities, obligations,
liabilities, and jurisdiction to, from, and between specified existing and newly
created energy planning and conservation agencies and boards. Repeals the
Katz Safe Schoolbus Clean Fuel Efficiency Demonstration Program, the Small
Business Energy Efficient Refrigeration Program, the State Solar Medallion
Passive Design Competition and the Consumer Power and Conservation
Financing Authority Act.

Paosition: Watch

PT7



CA AB 2679

CA AB 2680

CA AB 2693

CA 5B 565

CA 5B 918

AUTHOR: Eng [D]

TITLE: Energy and Water: Consumption Reductions
INTRODUCED: 02/19/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION; ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Expresses the Intent of the Legislature to enact legislation that creates a tiered
system for achieving consumption reductions in energy and water in all public
sector agencies for cost reduction, cost aveldance, and environmental
compliance purpocses,

Positlon: Watch

AUTHOR: Fong [D]

TITLE: Public Utilities: Rates
INTRODUCED: 02/19/2010
DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Makes technical, nonsubstantive changes to existing law that authorizes the
Public Utilities commission to fix the rates and charges for every public utility in
the state, and requires that those rates and charges be just and reasonable.
Position: Watch

AlETHOR: Blumenfield [D]

THILE: Local Government Renewable Energy Self-Generation
INTRODUCED: 02/19/2010

DISPOSITION: Pendin g

LOCATION: ) ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Amends existing law which states the Public Utilities Commission has regulatory
authority over public utilities, Including electrical corporations, and that
authorizes a local government to receive a bill credit to a designated benefiting
account for electricity exported to the electrical grid by an eligible renewable
generating facility. Revises the definition of a local government to include a joint
powers authority or agency.

Positlon: Watch

AUTHOR: Pavley [D]

TITLE: Water Resources

INTRODUCED: 02/27/2009

DISPOSITION: pEnding

LOCATION: Assembly Water, Parks and Wildlife Committee
SUMMARY:

Relates to the exemption from the payment of fees for official services of the
State Water Resources Board by the state, city, county, or district, state board
water rights investigations and proceedings, the fine for water trespassing, the
filing of a statement of water diversion and use with the state board, the civil
penalties for violating a cease and desist order of the state board for
unauthorized use of water, a schedule of penalties for small farm water
violations.

Positlon: Watch

AUTHOR: Pavley [D]

P78



CA 5B 1153

CA SB 1173

CA SB 1198

TITLE: Water Recycling

INTRODUCED: 02/01/2010

DISPOSITION: Pendi ng

LOCATION: Senate Health Committee
SUMMARY;

Requires the State Department of Public Health to develop and adopt uniform
water recycling criteria for indirect potable water reuse, and investigate the
feasibility of developing uniform water recycling criteria for direct potable reuse.
Requires funds generated by the imposition of specified liabilities for violations
of water quality requirements to be made available, upon appropriation, to the
State Department of Public Health for developing and adopting the water
recycling criteria.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Hancock [D]

TITLE: Global Warming: Renewable Energy: Agricultural Land
INTRODUCED: 02/18/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: Senate Rules Committee

SUMMARY:

Expresses the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation to address the
serious threat of global warming to the economic well-being and public health
by coordinating permit approvals and providing incentives for renewable energy
projects with multiple environmental and economic benefits to agricultural land.
Positlon: Watch

AUTHOR: Wolk [D]

THILE: ; Recycled Water
INTRODUCED: - 02/18/2010
DISPOSITION: Pending
LOCATION: SENATE
SUMMARY:

Declares that the use of nonrecycled water for nonpotable municipal or
industrial uses Is a waste or unreasonable use of water if recycled water is
available. Prohibits a person or public agency from using nonrecycled water that
is suitable for nonpotable municipal or industrial uses if suitable recycled water
is available. Includes irrigation of residential landscaping, floor trap priming,
cooling towers and air-conditioning devices.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Huff [R]

TITLE: Energy: Energy Resources Conservation and Development
INTRODUCED: 02/18/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: SENATE

SUMMARY:

Requires the State Energy Resources Conservation and Development
Commission to submit regulation that is adopted by the commission and which
is not implemented by a specified date to the legislature before the regulation
may be implemented. Prohibits a regulation that is adopted, but not
implemented on or before a specified date, from being implemented until the
state's unemployment rate remains at a certain rate for a specified number of
months.

P78



CA SB 1234

CA SB 1247

CA SB 1248

CA SB 1465

CAV 15

Posltion: Watch

AUTHOR: Kehoe [D]

TITLE: Water: Unreasonable Use
INTRODUCED: 02/19/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: SENATE

SUMMARY:

State Water Resources Control Board requires the board to adopt regulations to
identify unreasonable uses of water during various periods of water shortage set
forth related legislative findings and declarations.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR; Dutton [R]
WEFLES Public Utilities
INTRODUCED: 02/19/2010
DISPOSITION: Pendlng
LOCATION: SENATE
SUMMARY:

Makes technical and nonsubstantive changes to existing law that authorizes the
Public Utilities Commission to supervise and regulate every public utility and to
do all things, whether specifically designated in the Public Utilities Act or in
addition to the act, which are necessary and convenient in the exercise of its
power and jurisdiction.

Poslition: Watch

AUTHOR: Dutton [R]

TEILE: : Public Utilities Act
INTRODUCED: - 02/19/2010
DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: SENATE

SUMMARY:

Makes technical, nonsubstantive changes to existing law which states that the
Public Utilities Commission has regulatory authority over public utilities.
Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Lowenthal A [D]

TITLE: Energy: Microturbines
INTRODUCED: 02/19/2010
DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: SENATE

SUMMARY:

Amends the Waste Heat and Carbon Emissions Reduction Act. Requires an
electrical corporation to purchase excess electricity from a customer of an
electrical corporation that uses a microturbine with a generating capacity of not
more than one megawatt that runs off waste or standard gas associated with
the extraction of oil or gas and has a time-of-use meter capable of registering
the flow of electricity in 2 directions,

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Ballot Measure

TITLE: Local Public Electricity Providers Requirement
INTRODUCED: 01/12/2010

‘P80



CASB26h

CASB45h

CAsSB68h

LOLATION: Ballot Measure

SUMMARY:

(PROPOSITION TBA; 1369.(09-0015)) Requires local governments to obtain the
approval of two-thirds of the voters before providing electricity to new
customers or expanding such service to new territories if any public funds or
bonds are involved. Requires same vote to provide electricity through a
community choice program if any public funds or bonds are involved. Requires
the vote to be in the jurisdiction of the local government. Provides exceptions.
Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Pavley [D]

TITLE: Energy: Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) Financing
INTRODUCED: 02/04/2010

DISPOSITION: Pending

LOCATION: ASSEMBLY

SUMMARY:

Requires the Alternative Energy and Advanced Transportation Financing
Authority to establish a Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) Reserve
program to assist local jurisdictions in financing the installation of distributed
generation of renewable energy sources or energy or water efficiency
Improvements that are permanently affixed on real property through the use of
voluntary contractual assessment. Establishes the PACE Reserve Account and
transfers moneys to it from the Renewable Resource Trust Fund.

Paosition: Watch

AUTHOR: Wolk [D]

TITLE; Water Supply Reliability, Flood Control
INTRODUCED: 02/12/2010

DISPOSITION: - Pending

LOCATION: Senate Rules Committee

SUMMARY:

Appropriates funds for flood protection projects, grants for stormwater flood
management projects, integrated regional water management grants, urban
and agricultural water management planning and water demand reduction
programs, and flood control projects in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta
designed to reduce the potential for levee failures.

Position: Watch

AUTHOR: Huff [R]

TITLE: Energy Resources Conservation and Development
INTRODUCED: 02/16/2010

DISPOSITION: Pend ing
" LOCATION: Senate Rules Committee

SUMMARY:

Requires the Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission to
submit a regulation that is adopted by the commission, but which is not
operative, on or before a specified date, to the Legislature before the regulation
may become operative. Provides that such regulation would become operative
only if both houses approve the regulation by a majority vote and the state
unemployment rate remains below a specified percentage.

Position: Watch

Pa1



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P82



™ Inland Empire
UTILTIES AGENCY

Date: March 17, 2010
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs and Water Resources Committee (3/10/10)
From: Richard W. Atwater
Chief Executive Officer/General Manager
Submitted by: Sondra Elrod
Public Information Officer
Subject: Public Outreach and Communications
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

Calendar of Events

March 2010

March 7 - 9, WateReuse Annual Conference, San Diego

March 8 - 10, CASA DC Conference

March 15, IEUA hosted Special District Dinner, Panda Inn, 6:00 p.m.

March 16, Annual Legislative Reception at Chops Restaurant in Sacramento hosted by
the Water Agencies of the Inland Empire

March 23, IEUA Leadership Breakfast, HQ B Event Room, 7:30 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.
March 30 — April 5, IEUA Hosts Travelling Art Show, HQA Lobby

April 2010

April 7, Employee Service Award luncheon, Event Room, noon
April 10, Water Awareness Day, Cucamonga Valley Water District
April 16, Chino Senior Center Club, 10:00 a.m.

April 17, Project Learning Tree Workshop, IEUA Event Room
April 22, IEUA Earth Day in the Park, 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

April 23 - 25, Director Santiago's SWP tour

P83



Public Qutreach and Communications
March 17, 2010
Page 2

Outreach/Educational Inland Valley Daily Bulletin Newspaper Campaign
The monthly tips on ways to help conserve water continue to appear in our local newspapers
each month.

Water Conservation Qutreach

IEUA is continuing to work with conservation partners to plan the Regional Conservation
message. The slogan is Saving Water...]t's the Right Thing to Do. The movie theatre campaign
will begin appearing on May 28 and run through the end of September. The message will be
ACWA's Save Our Water

Regional Conservation Outreach Campaign
e  Ongoing monthly 4-page ads in the Inland Valley Daily Bulletin, Champion Newspaper,
Fontana Herald News, La Opinion, and Inland Empire Magazine.
® Ongoing water wise gardening classes.
e Billboards.

Agency Tours
Numerous tours of RP-5 wastewater plant and solar were given to February.

Educational Updates
e The Garden in Every School® Workshop was held on Saturday, February 27", Nine

school representatives attended the workshop.
o WEWAC is advertising for the High School Public Service Announcement (PSA) Video
Contest. The deadline to submit videos is April 9" by 4:00 p.m.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The above mentioned activities are budgeted in the FY 2009/10 Public Information Services
budget.

G:\Board-Rec\2010\10097 Public Outreach Communication Status 3-17-10.docx

P84



DRAFT PEACE Il CEQA Schedule
Version Date — (3/9/10)

(Dates meant to be approximate)

1/1/08—TDA will finish draft Project Description for review. It will describe the project and the major
issues. WEI, IEUA and CBWM are expected to provide key input. (COMPLETE)

1/15/09—TDA will provide WEI with a list of supporting exhibits needed {tables, graphs, charts, etc.)
(COMPLETE)

2/20/09—TDA will release draft Initial Study and Notice of Preparation. (COMPLETE)

3/11/09—IEUA/CBWM will hold a Scoping Meeting so other agencies (water mgt agencies and
regulatory agencies) will identify their concerns. (COMPLETE)

11/11/09—WEI will perform any necessary modeling, such as overlaying the Peace Il and DYY models
and looking at water level impacts, and prepare a Report. (COMPLETE)

4/5/10—SEIR Document released for public for review for 45 days.
5/17/10—End of 45-day public review period.
5/28/10—TDA finishes responses -to comments.

6/16/10—IEUA Board adoption.

P85



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P86



4.-
1 ___ I
\\-/ _ I ]
< N
fc,,. N

So

______
m/ _
S
(- !
& ) b
pi

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

lll. INFORMATION

1,

Newspaper Articles




Qld water deals haunt Mentone - DailyBulletin.com

aailybulletin.com

Page 1 of 4

Old water deals haunt
Mentone

Redlands' purchases of companies adds
leverage in annexation efforts

Joy Juedes, Staff Writer

Created: 02/21/2010 06:02:18 AM PST

The history of Redlands' involvement in how
Mentone residents receive water and sewer
services is a complex and touchy subject.

In 1997, Rediands voters passed Measure U. The
measure requires all noncity residents receiving
water and sewer services from Redlands to sign
an agreement saying they would not protest if
Redlands wanted to annex the area.

Through annexation, Redlands would
incorporate parts or all of Mentone into the city.

"Basically people in Mentone feel hijacked by
the city of Redlands," said Cheryl Tubbs, a
Mentone resident and water services consultant
who served on the San Bernardino Valley Water
Conservation District board for 16 years.

The problem for Mentone residents, she said, is
both Redlands and San Bernardino County charge
for services. And the possibility of annexation
causes blood to rise as much as getting the
services from Redlands.

"It's the higher cost and piece by piece they're

annexing Mentone into Redlands, and Mentone
does not want to be part of Redlands," she said.

Redlands Water Resources Manager Chris Diggs

said Mentone residents benefit from Redlands’
presence there.

“There is no other water provider out there so
we're not trying to be a big bully," he said.

Parts of Mentone are annexed if they are
adjacent to Redlands, he said. Mentone and the
Crafton area are considered in Redlands' sphere,
so the city provides water and sewer services i
residents request it, Diggs said.

He said Redlands charges Mentone residents the
same as anyone else - they just have to pay a
fee to the county's Local Agency Formation

Commission, which must approve how they get
services.

"They are all the standard fees any other
customer would have," he said.

History

The history of water supply in Mentone goes
back to the 1800s. At one time, Mentone had
several water companies. Mentone Water Co.,
Mentone Domestic Water Co., Greenspot Water

Co., and Redlands Zanja were a few companies
offering water.

In 1926, Redlands bought water rights in Mill
Creek. A few years later, Redlands bought

Advertisement

o

Florida Tech

UNIVERSITY ONLINE

hitp://www.dailybulletin.com/search/ci 144443

Bring the Classroom to Your Home
With a Degree Online From Florida Tech

3) APPLY TODAY!
. FloridaTechOnline.com/FD | 1-888-253-5946

Print Powered By of

Search-www.dailybulletin.com... 2/24/2010°

Dyramics



Old water deals haunt Mentone - DailyBulletin.com

dallybullefin.com

Page 2 of 4

Mentone Water Co.

Mentone Domestic Water Co. has provided
water lo Mentone residents since 1900.

W.J. Tench dug the first well himself at what is
now Mentone Boulevard and Agate Avenue. His
company supplied water to residents and orange
growers, and o the railroad for steam engines.
His system covered a good chunk of Mentone,
west of Agate and down to Wabash Avenue.

His descendent, William B. Tench, dug another
well in 1972 and continued to sell water to
residents of the Crafton and Mentone areas. His
son, Duwayne Tench, inherited the company at
his father's death in 1975, and sold it to the city
of Redlands in 1978.

"What kind of angered old-timers up here was
he didn't consult anyone," said George Everett, a
minister who has lived in Mentone about 40
years. "There was a group that would have
bought it for sure."

That began fueling Mentone residents' anger
with Redlands, he said.

"But it was not Redlands' fault," Everett said.
"They had the opportunity, and probably had to
spend lot of money maintaining those old lines
Tench put in 70, 80 years ago."

The city did have to replace pipes in what

Redlands designated the Tench area, Diggs said.

A few longtime residents and husiness owners
declined to comment on Redlands' supplying
water and sewer, saying they did not want to
cause more friction.

Ernie Givens, president of the Mentone Area
Community Association, said there used to be a
few water districts in Mentone.

"There were all these people who owned them,
and they got old,"” he said. "(They said) "Well, w
e'll sell out,' and who's the prime candidate?
Redlands."

He said costs have gone up because water is
treated and sent back.

"Now it's a $12 household, and then you have
your water use you pay for, so right off the top it
costs $12 more for anyone outside of Redlands
city limits," he said.

"The Mentone people are saying Redlands is
taking our water and shipping it back to them,
which is true, but they were the only ones

stepping up to the plate when Tench and others
wanted to sell," he said.

"What can you do? They have control."
Getting services

Most of Mentone is on septic systems, and
people can get a septic tank if the property is
more than half an acre, Tubbs said. If a property
owner not contiguous to Redlands wants sewer

Advertisement

Q- Bring the Classroom to Your Home

Florida Tech

UNIVERSITY ONLINE

http://www.dailybulletin.com/search/ci 14444

With a Degree Online From Florida Tech

APPLY TODAY!
FloridaTechOnline.com/FD | 1-888-253-5945

Print Powered By ' of qe Dynamics

search-www . dailybulletin.com... 2/24/2010°




Old water deals haunt Mentone - DailyBulletin.com

aallybulletin.com

Page 3 of 4

services, the owner must pay to be connected to
the line, she said.

"So property owners feel it's unfair because
they're in the jurisdiction of the county for water
rights," she said.

Many cities provide services outside their
boundaries, but Redlands and the county seem to
double up in Mentone, she said.

"“There is a problem in both the city and county
requiring water and sewer services to be
provided and people are paying twice," she said.

"To me that's the biggest part of the story -
between the county and city, one hand does not
know what the other is doing," she sajd.

Land-use entittement is through the county and
water and sewer are through the city, she said.

She said Redlands' and the county's involvement
in Mentone affects development because of the
cost of getting services.

"Getting everybody in the same room is what
needs to be done so business owners don't get
hijacked on costs,"” she said.

Diggs said Mentone is broken into service areas
so there is not duplication. Residents must go
through the county for approval to receive
services, he said.

"Once they get approval from LAFCO and the

(city) council approves, we can offer them water,"
he said.

He said residents do not need o receive
services from Redlands.

"They can drill a well or they can drill a septic
system - it depends on the size of the lot or how
close it is to existing sewer lines," he said. "If so
they need approval by the local board."

He said Redlands needs county approval to offer
services because areas like Mentone are in the
county's jurisdiction.

Because the process of getting services is so
complicated, city employees "walk them through
the process and hold their hand," said city
program manager Ross W:ttman

Whatever the case, the pro-annexation

agreement is now part of Redlands' municipal
code, Diggs said.

"We don't have the power to change that," he
said.

Tubbs said people associate being in the county
with being more rural. Redlands annexing
Mentone might diminish that character, some
residents might argue.

"Back in the '70s it was quite a community - we
had a chamber, Rotary club - then it all died
away," Everett said.

Advertisement

'?USF Encl—tu-End Training as It Should Be: 100% ONLINE!
Eam '{our Master cerhﬁcate in Internet Markeimg

i ‘laau 2680843 ¢
Sanrrantnli ne.nnnUFn ‘-

UNIVERSITY of ||
SAN FRANCISCO

Print Powered By ' !~ Dyvnamics

http://www.dailybulletin.com/search/ci 144443 =Search-www.dailybulleiin.com... 2/24/2010° P89



Old water deals haunt Mentone - DailyBulletin.com Page 4 of 4

dailybulletin.com

Daily Facts archives contributed to this report.

Advertisement

Bring the Classroom to Your Home

With a Degree Online From Florida Tech
Florida Tech :

UNIVERSITY ONLINE

@ APPLY TODAY!
FloridaTechOnline.com/FD | 1-888-253-5946

Print Powered By o - 1. Dynamics

http:/Awww dailybulletin.com/search/ci_144443 Search-www.dailybulletin.com... 2/24/2010 P80



Botileneck at Delia must be opened - DailyBulletin.com

| doilybulléﬁn.com

Bottleneck at Delta must
be opened

Jeff Kightlinger

Created: 12/26/2009 07:37:59 PM PST

Heading into 2010, one thing is certain about
the water situation for the Inland Valley and all
of Southern California:

No matter how much it rains, the water shortage
facing the region and much of the state will not
be over. A tightening bottleneck exists at the
hub of the statewide water system - Northern
California's Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta. The
problem is akin to a freeway with most of its
lanes closed al rush hour. This statewide
problem has only been getting worse in recent
years. And it severely compromises Southern
California's ability to take advantage of a wet
winter and replenish our water storage network.

Local and regional water districts have taken
aggressive aclions to lower demand and to fairly
distribute available supplies. Gov. Arnold
Schwarzenegger and the state Legislature have
approved sweeping legislation to address the
Delta crisis and statewide water issues.

What is needed now is continued water
efficiency in and around our homes and
businesses and continued action by the Obama
administration in Washington to address the
Delta bottleneck, both short- and long-term.
The interim federal action plan announced

Tuesday shows promise.

Eastern Los Angeles County and western San
Bernardino County rely on supplies that come
across the Delta, transported via the aqueduct
system of the State Water Project to replenish
the groundwater basins. The Metropolitan Water
District of Southern California is in charge of
importing this supply, as weli as water from the
Colorado River, for six counties with 19 miilion
residents.

As a sign of the severity of the problem, the
state has notified Metropolitan that the region's
allocation of Northern California supplies
through the Delta may be only 5 percent of a full,
traditional delivery. This is the lowest initial
prediction of available state project supplies in
the history of this project.

It's still December. Much can change between
now and the end of the rainy season. In April,
Metropolitan will decide the extent of necessary
mandatory conservation for the coming year
needed by water districts in the Inland Valley
and throughout the district's service area. This
decision will signal the severity of any shortage.

The best Metropolitan can realistically hope for

is an average supply of water from Northern
California. Yet, because of restrictions in the
Delta, it would take a very wet winter to provide
an average amount of water supply. An average
rain year would provide a below-average supply,
and so on. Only so much supply can pass through
the Delta bottleneck until something is done.

Advertisement

O

Florz‘d Tech

UNIVERSITY ONLINE

APPLY TODAY!
©

Bring the Classroom to Your Home
With a Degree Online From Florida Tech

FloridaTechOnline.com/FD | 1-888-253-5946

http://www.dailybulletin.com/search/ci_140746

Print Powered By & . "o Dyriamics

=Search-www.dailybulletin.com... 2/24/2010

Page 1 of 3




Bottleneck at Delta must be opened - DailyBulletin.com Page 2 of 3

cailybulletin.com

are the two large "knobs" in a very complicated
The Delta is where the rivers of the Sierra ecosystem that invite adjustment.

Nevada merge before heading west into San
Francisco Bay. It was once one of nature's great
mixing zones, where tidal pulses from the Bay
and river water would mingle in wetlands that
provided food and habitat tc countless fish and
bird species,

New "biological opinions" to address various fish
species (smelt, salmon, and sturgeaon) have
restricted the flow of supplies across the Delta
to the aqueduct facilities in the southern Delta,

[n dry years, the bottleneck isn't the primary
problem. When traffic is light, a one-lane
freeway can handle the load. It will be a wet
winter - either this one or some year in the

future - when the bottleneck will create its
biggest impact. As much as 200 billion gallons of

Today's Delta is in an ecological free-fall.
Ninety-five percent of the original wetlands are
gone because of levees. Ninety-five percent of
aguatic life in the Delta does not belong there,
with various invasive species dominating the

food chain. water that Metropolitan could normally count on
will not be delivered because of these .

Wastewater discharges by local communities restrictions. As a comparison, that is roughly

may be contributing to the problem as well. So enough water to refill the now half-em pty

are water diversions both within and upstream of Diamond Valley Lake Reservoir in southwest

the Delta, Riverside County and have about 60 billion

gallons left over to store somewhere else.
The outdated and inaccurate perception held by

many is that Southern California drains the Short term, the Obama administration can build
North's water. In reality, Southern California on on the interim federal action plan for the Delta
average has diverled only 4 percent of the runoff to help address this bottleneck in two important
from this massive Delta watershed. Four percent. ways. There is considerable flexibility to operate
This region, however, has been uniquely the Delta water projects within the existing
vulnerable to the problems in the Delta because restrictions that federal agencies can exercise.
of the regulatory response to the broader crisis There are also a number of experimental

in the ecosystem. projects that await federal approval that should

protect fisheries while allowing more pumping.
The State Water Project - along with the similar

federal delivery system that serves the San Long term, the Delta needs a different system to

Joaquin Valley, the Central Valley Project - have convey water that can operate in harmony with a

been the focus of enforcement actions under the recovering ecosystem. State agencies, water

state and federal endangered species acts. They districts and key environmental groups have
Advertisement

TUSF End-to-End Training as It Should Be: 100% ONLINE!
, n Internet Marketing

UNIVERSITY of |SileAt et ity g g S
SAN FRANCISCO cial Medi 1 nline.com/F

Print Powered By 'cd F+. ', .. Dynamics

htp://www.dailybulletin.com/search/ci_14074¢ search-www.dailybulletin.com... 2/24/2010 P92



Bottleneck at Delta must be opened - DailyBulletin com Page 3 of 3

dailybulletin.com

taken the lead in drafting a comprehensive
solution through a process called the Bay Delta
Conservation Plan. Ultimately, federal wildlife
agencies must approve and implement this plan.
Federal leadership and ownership of this process
will be absolutely necessary.

Next year, Southern California's water supplies
will depend on how much it rains and SNnows,
particularly in Northern California; how the
federal government regulates the Delta; and how
much water is available from the Colorade River,
which has its own set of legal challenges and
supply limitations.

Metropolitan has reduced by nearly 20 percent
the imported supplies it provided to communities
and farmers compared to a few years ago. The
district has also drawn down about half of its
reserves in the process. This pattern is not
sustainable; it cannot last indefinitely.

A combination of actions - expanding
conservation, increasing local supplies through
recycling and desalination and addressing the
Delta bottleneck - can put the state and region
on a much more reliable path in the years ahead.

Jeffrey Kightlinger is general manager of the
Metropolitann Water District of Southern
California.

Advertisement

TUSF End-to- End Trammgas It Should Be: 100% ONLINE!

UNIVERSITY of | > SEOR Paid § > IntametLaw
SAN FRANCISCO Anclyfics

2 Mtlia Buyng

Print Powered By 'tf * . 1 Dynamics

htp://www.dailybulletin.com/search/ci_140749 =Search-www.dailybulletin.com... 2/24/201¢° P93



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

- P84



San Antonio Heights resident places water stock on eBay - DailyBulletin com Page 1 of 1

| doilybulleﬁh.com_

u B f h i ;
San Antonlo Helghts our shares of stock for $264,000.
resident places water Monte Vista Water's acquisition upset many
residents who now can't get water to their
StOCk on eBay property unless they own a share of San Antonio
Water,

Sandra Emerson, Staff Writer
"l think people should know what's available and

Created: 02/22/2010 03:50:50 PM PST what other people are willing to pay for it,"

SAN ANTONIO HEIGHTS - A community resident's Taylor said. "l really prefer some residents to buy
effort to determine what a fair price would be it

for water stock from San Antonio Water

Company led him to an unusual destination - Link: eBay auction

eBay.

Bob Taylor decided to put a quarter share on the
online auction and shopping Web site because he
was unsure what to sell it for.

"We wanted to sell it at a fair price and it
seemed like the best way we could have set a
price," Taylor said. "l never would have known if
it was too high or too low."

Charles Moarrees, water company general
manager, said he was surprised to hear that the
share was put on eBay, but added there were no
rules against the action.

"It's their personal property,” Moorrees said. "I’
like their IBM stock. They can take off with it."

San Antonio Water in October held a water stock
auction for delinquent shares of water. Monte
Vista Water Company in Montclair outbid San
Antonio Heights residents and wound up with

Advertisement

Kodak

[F YOU'RE NOT PRINTING ON A KODAK ESP ALL-IN-ONE PRINTER, CHANCES ARE

YOU'RE PAYING TOO MUCH FOR INK.

FIND OUT HOW MUCH YOU'RE OVERPAYING FOR INK AT PRINT AND PROSPER.COM

Print Powered By s Dhynarnies

hitp//www.dailybulletin.com/search/ci_| 4449 Search-www.dailybulletin.com... 2/24/2019 P98



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

- P86



Being water-wise saves money, resources - DailyBulletin.com

doilybulleﬁn.com

Being water-wise saves
money, resources

Diana Shclley, Staff Writer

Created: 02/19/2010 07:15:46 PM PST

Though heavy rains have moistened Southern
California's dry sail, it hasn't lessened the state's
dehydrated condition or provided any long-term
answers {0 its water woes.

"We're still in a drought," said Debby Figoni,
conservation specialist/education coordinator for
the Chino Basin Water Conservation District
(CBWCD).

"Cutting back on water usage will conserve our
resources, be better for the environment and
benefit everyone. So many people want to
conserve - they just don't know how,” she said.

The CBWCD is taking people from just wanting
to conserve water to conserving water - by
showing them how. .

Based in Montclair, the CBWCD is a pubiic
agency serving Chino, Montclair and parts of
Chino Hills, Upland, Ontario and Rancho
Cucamonga.

Its mission is to protect the Chinae Groundwater
Basin, educate individuals and organizations in
water conservation and promote the efficient
use of water resources.

Page 1 of 3

In helping to meel its goal, the CBWCD has
started free, user-friendly workshops that offer
the public useful tips on being water wise. The
workshops are open to anyone.

"Water Wise Gardening (The Basics) is like Water
Wise Landscaping 101," Figoni said. "It sets a
foundation and is a gateway to other

workshops."

Those who attend Water Wise Gardening (The
Basics) will leave with the knowledge and ability
to go home and make changes that will have a
positive impact on their water consumption.

The workshops are on site in the district's
conference room and includes an informative
tour of its beautifully maintained garden that's

filled with many examples of drought-tolerant
plants, ground cover and foliage.

Other workshops include:

* Water Wise Gardening: Irrigation, Soil and
Fertilizers

* Water Wise Gardening: Plants and Planting
* Water Wise Gardening: Preparation and Design

* Water Wise Gardening: Maintenance, Pruning
and Integrated Pest Management

* Backyard Composting.

Informative handouts will be provided with each

Advertisement

Kodak

IF YOU'RE NOT PRINTING ON A KODAK ESP ALL-IN-ONE PRINTER, CHANCES ARE

YOU'RE PAYING TOO MUCH FOR INK.

FIND OUT HOW MUCH YOU'RE OVERPAYING FOR INK AT PRINT AND PROSPER.COM

Print Powered By i

. Dynaniics

http:/fwww.dailybulletin.com/search/ci 1443713 ‘Search-www.dailybulletin.com,.. 2/24/2010 P97



Being water-wise saves money, resources - DailyBulletin.com

dailybulletin.com

Page 2 of 3

workshop and there is always plenty of printed
material available at the CBWCD office on
water-saving tips, water- wise nurseries and a
plant list.

"About 60 percent of the water the typical
household uses comes from outside irrigation,”
Figoni said. "We can teach people how to remove
their water-guzzling lawns and replace them

with water wise wonderlands."

Attending the workshops will teach participants
how to implement drought-tolerant landscaping
that can reduce water consumption up to 40
percent.

Water wise gardening is also economical, Figoni
said. "If you put in the right plants, the need and

cost for pesticides and fertilizer goes way down,"
she said. "Everything will grow more naturally in

the right environment."

Even if people want to keep their turf lawns,
workshops can show them how to reduce their
water consumption. "Just switching thie sprinkler
head makes a huge difference," she said.

Many people are hesitant to trade in their lush
green because they associate "drought-tolerant"
with succulents and cactus, but there are many
types of ground cover, flowering plants and
fragrant shrubs that make any landscape lively
and interesting.

"Landscaping can be overwhelming. | try and
make it easy to understand and clear," said

Water Wise workshop instructor Juan Zamora "|
want to show how to use water wisely and have
a lot of fun."

Zamora's teaching style includes lots of show-
and-tell paired with hands-on learning. When
the workshop's aver, participants can go hame
and apply the methods.

"Our goal is to get the message out and have
those people in the workshops tell other people,”
he said. "It's not hard to be water wise, it just
takes a little bit of education.”

diana.sholley@inlandnewspapers.com , 909-
483-9381

WATER WISE GARDENING WORKSHOPS

Where: Chino Basin Water Conservation District
4594 San Bernardino St., Montclair

Information: 909-626-2711, www.cbwcd.org

Schedule:

* Feb. 27, 9 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.: Water Wise
Gardening Workshop (The Basics)

* March 20, 9-11 a.m.: Backyard Composting
Woarkshop

« April 24, 9 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.: Water Wise
Gardening Workshop (The Basics)

*May 1, 9 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.: Water Wise

Advertisement

TUSF End-to-End Training as It Should Be: 100% ONLINE!
_'Eam YbufMasté[ ceﬂiﬁcata in Intenet Marketing _ '[

UNIVERSITY of |2
SAN FRANCISCO [ » ¥t

http://www.dailybullefin.com/search/ci 14437

Gn!me anﬁmg :

' _) 1300268903
2 Media Bnymg I
So -Madi By

Print Powered By & /.. 1+ Dynamics

=Search-www.dailybulletin.com... 2/24/2010

ll&thauﬂnlme.mm/Fﬂ

P88



Being water-wise saves money, resources - DailyBulletin.com

dailybulletin.com

Page 3 of 3

Gardening Workshop (Irrigation, Soil and
Fertilizers)

* May 22, 9 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.: Water Wise
Gardening Workshop (Plants and Planting)

+June 12, @ a.m. to 12:30 p.m.: Water Wise
Gardening Workshop (Preparation and Design)

* June 26, 9 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. Water Wise
Gardening Workshop (Maintenance, Pruning and
Integrated Pest Management)

+ July 17, 9-11 a.m.: Backyard Composting
Workshop

Advertisement

TUSF End-to-End Training as It Should Be: 100% ONLINE!
Eam Your Master Cemﬁcate in lnternet Marketmg

UNIVERSITY 0 > SO Paid Search ‘-a;mema;u,,
al Me

SAN FRANCISCO (=¥

hitp://www dailybulletin.com/search/ci 144371

tifte Branding -~

Print Powered By o 7+, Dynamics

=Search-www.dailybulletin.com. .

2/24/2010

Pa8



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P100



Water agencies meet, discuss self-sufficiency - DailyBulletin.com

Water agencies mest,
discuss self-
sufficiency

Liset Marquez, Staff Writer

Created: 02/08/2010 10:31:50 PM PST
ONTARIO - With dwindling water supplies,
agencies throughout California are
grappling with how to survive under the
current drought conditions.

Regional water experts convened Monday to
discuss options to be more self-sufficient,
such as groundwater, recycling and
conservation.

"l don't know if there is one solution to self-
sufficiency. There is no silver bullet, but you
and your water agencies will have to figure
out yourself," Chino Basin Watermaster CEO
Ken Manning said to the others in
attendance.

An issue of concern to many water agencies
was "fixing the Delta" or paying for
infrastructure investments needed in the
Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta. A judge has
halted much of the water pumping there to
protect the tiny delta smelt fish.

Page 1 of 3

A $11.1 billion bond has been created to
overhaul the state's water system and will be
on the ballot in November.

“The whole idea on the bond and selling an
$11 billion bond in this environment is not
going fo be easy," Manning said.

If passed by voters, the Safe, Clean and
Reliable Drinking Water Supply Act of 2010
would pay for new dams, groundwater
cleanup, conservation and habitat
restoration. A significant component of the
bond is dedicating $2.25 billion in funding
to Delta sustainability.

The court order has already affected many
water agencies, which have had their rates
increased by their major supplier, said Chris
Frahm, a San Diego-based attorney who
lobbies for the California Groundwater
Coalition, which represents groundwater
managers from agencies across the state.

In some cases, farmers could no longer
afford to water their crops and orchards,

Frahm said. This has resulted in lost jobs,
she said.

The bond has received support from several
state water agencies but has been opposed
by other groups, including the Planning and
Conservation League, Frahm said.

Adverlisement

, Qﬂ_'_fgﬁhejﬁg_sﬁsrmn %te‘:%lﬁurﬂinma
Witk Deize Dilig ,

bt haning Aadlvhollatin fnsn feameala fnd 1 AY £ TOAS . M—Q e b ccmmrene AT T 01 a7 -

S AN AR A



Water agencies meet, discuss self-sufficiency - DailyBulletin.com Page 3 of 3

u‘_

' datlybulstincom

e

The bond, because of its environmental
impacts and the current economy, will be
hotly contested, Frahm said.

if it does not pass, Frahm said she believes
the bond will not go away.

The water conference was organized by the
Association of Ground Water Agencies and
the American Ground Water Trust.

Advertisement

httne Hanany dAatlvhullefin. cam/icearch/ci 14267704 Searchowrmarw-dailvhnlletin com- 2409010 P1D2



mmEam -,

“Aepuig ySnoxy; Aepuopy ‘wd p o3
230 £dod [EUOIIPDE ue}sanbal 0}
i (0 UOPEUIO]LL DI0W 10,/ #5181 1978M
_ mmmmEmE agelase pajasfoid - pue

¢ Jesodoad ‘yusiino Jo 9[QE} B pUE UOL
, ‘BULIOJUL-3023U0d 511 - O1JBATASUOD
+ [0+ UI0D'PMAM
< s LTI 1L Moy Juyprelap Suipiew

2 Padladal Apuoale .u>ma -SI3UI0ISN))
J391em Jo-A[ddns s[qerfar

——w L

30138 0} 213 2IB IM ‘ISIXS am TOSBAI

31} 314513 is19wolsnd Ino. ale asayL,

v pres: SaW[OH ,Ued am se Juo[,Se. oy
' go mEu PI0Y 03 pa3duIalie samy aph,,,

b © *fy188893u

vio: Eo unom Suaq: &uo S ayIy -3)Bl
+ 23s0doad mE p.mE wmmmmbm m_Equ

] sgur

qudippue %dmbm aie mmmusa aulos

:ﬁommo ue: .EBQEG mo _Emcn

J:‘-l-’

'-"‘--——-'-----a--

m.ﬁm B 3M Aemaalysod e - Op wauy

ur'e g Woy 6I78-8FE-606T[E2 ‘Surpiewr

JISIA UBD Nq; PIIIYE -

P103

n

2} Aq pazepIsuoa aq =§mwm< ﬁ.E

: A8 mEs,=E., : .Eu_._vm._ pue .mwmmgn_ ~=I0JI[BD Euﬁzcm.«c“uﬁmﬁumumaﬁu BUOID
129 ayj Jo 85012 3} 210j2q PaAIaTal [eswedap -dmddeo. “Ag dmooo,oﬁw ...-:onc.SuE au3 _Ec.a ‘1ajem paioduur jo  uontod. B pug.Ieg -puUOWBI(
pue “£1eja108s piwoq- AUy 01 ﬁm__mﬁsmm.;ﬁ Bumes mﬂnmmm U0 3|31 "JDLISIP: Ay} ISNBIAY ‘pres -Jo'[[e Swipnpul ‘saljunuIuiod Xis-u

8I3Wo1snd mms.sEE.ﬁooo 00L: b.ﬁmc
: : : " BuIAIS - SUOI03UUGD \@IIAIBS  000'DZ
; e puour - [BAIOUNJ - SAS[[BA’ 9SIYL M) (PUR  ‘S9SBAIONL ﬁmosﬁwmg&sm_mummm.u.ﬁ 12A0 LM - SB[, a1enbs 6% Imoqe
I EEQ £ajdoy) G98IT ‘WNLIONDNE . AMIA U} WO §]500'I81EM/B[BSI[OLM ' B. . pUE, _mwhm:uf._mumﬁ.,. paseq-azls: .wo zare ue sagseduiionus 1LISIP 3L,
ueut oLnsiq juswaSeury. AN[ENY, Ul osealdur uadIad 8¢ # paqiosqe Sey e ‘SIawIoisno: {S291SIp Ay JEY i ‘yyuow sy Sug
A1V.3580D) HINOS 9t 18 81 Q2 “Ur'd;9 31 ‘600g A[N[ /S9e Pasiel us|p %w_...musswm, o81eyoIns* auoz - Smdwmd ey e_aa,ﬂ.m passnosIp 3q 01 fesod
¥e D[aY aq [[Lv S8958I0UF 2181 pasodold -TeA SEES ke ﬁ.m_‘ aaouls - e resodoad oy Ut PIPN[IUL OS[V ‘aIM} _g7q Suumjonusal-aoud ® Jo [eaoidde
% muﬁmma u_E.sn A . " iagparony -OTHIS [9%81 palan-asiyy fposeq-agEsn’ [euy Sutpuad. “sisod dapddns Suisu

mE. ..E?m:cu ;
Y juononpaz® ouy ‘osey {UPmOM oM ‘Sison. ren P O3 'SIBI JEUYEMUION SAOUL'TIM. 33516 0y papuslul sl asEaIOUI AU
'DIESS[RIOYFO- ‘T UDIBA Jajfe

198,01 ﬂumEm._Ewmu a1y 399w oM a1d. - ~193u[ 3y} U0 SYEX alyy 3sEq 01 ey Kjuo ¢ mmmESmE TERUOpIESL Anwepajduig

-vad oy uerd 911 9[quploye ue’ BABI M JT, ‘ples sSouljol ..,_ﬂmcu JERERN MOU PIIoM Ino uy . T9IBM J131[3 10] Satel 1aySry Led A2y

ap., ‘pres SOWI[OH ,‘UBD am Sunpfiase 81 usrsdg. S[Is 51S00- 113131 U0 i ySnoy 511 E.&.. Emm SAWOH [oeyorpy . (114 WIISIA oM A3][EA INUIEA U1

Surop ‘alg PUB’pasied SIOUIN}SND INO: PISE(SL mﬂumcunmu._mn 86 Immwmm.SE I38BUBWI [eIaUsl JOLISID. . 'SATP asayy J0 s18W03STd: 000" 001 A11Eal: 3y
Emu:oammtou 5331y ueyeuo, g

SaNSSL-a1} 01 AALIRAWIAS 194 BB 9pL - d1AT) .3 mn.@nommﬁ Emb?, ﬁGcEES stiopard v si’ .HE.ESe ;
_ Nmo:m A nue y NE Hmmomo.a ur

mﬁannqumﬁ .bmmmuuun._m_ SIYy, ¢

VSI: .ﬂmu.mg Ly

1M Ul pRIpWgns ,mn_umaE_ﬂmBEm g . Bk e

~dn mEom are s3uly) Jo 3500-34y 1Ry}
1107 EEE&. E Emu,_mn om
%om umm.ﬂuncw ‘b,os T .mﬁoom:. 10 mmmmuomimnosﬁcm ue uumho.ﬁ S[B1D -
-IO! Sﬁmcﬂ. EaliCR 01 A8 m.&E
onpal
umcE_m ug pumﬁoa mmmEEn. .mmmmoﬁEm H..Ew :oa_uno Eu uo 95nBoag ¢ mE

! ; ummh e




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

- P104 -



